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e m PROCEEDINGS
e )] Whersupon,
& 2 AMBROUS YOUNG
e il ‘was called for examination by counsel for the Committee on
2 5 Governmental Affzirs and, having been first duly swom by
@ . t# the court reporter, was examined and testified as follows:
RrY " EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE MINORITY
= ] COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS
‘ @ 8Y MR BARON:
‘ 1) Q: Would you state your name for the record.
(] 3. mr@cn;n MWTMY
e H cung, good morning.
113) name is Alan Baron and ! am here as Chief Counsel for the
(14} minority in the investigation into campaign fnance issues
*5} that is being conducted by the United States Senate
119 Committee on Governmental Affairs. | am here with Mr David
(t71 McKean who is 2 member of the minority staff, and Mr Phil
118 Perry is hexe on behalf of the majority.
1t/ We first of ail want to express ouwr
w0 appreciation to you for making yourself available. We are
@Y meeting in London, which has involved a considerable amount
2 of travel on your part, which we appreciate, and we further
&3 recognise thae chis is entirely voluntary on your part and
[24] not 23 2 result of any process that would have compelled
[29_Your appearance.
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|  You are represented here roday by Mr Benton

1 Becker, is that correct?

1 A Yes.

} @ Mr Becker, do you have anything you want (o

1 say in that regard?

3 MR BECKER: Thank you, Mr Baron. Mr Young

1 appears voluntarily at the request of the Commuttee to

9 interview him and to take his testimony under oath.

1 Yesterday afternoon Mr Young appeared volunaarily with the
7 Commirtee oembers and staff members and went through 2
1 two-hour, thtee-hour briefing on what was anticipated as

7 his testimony today.

3  MrYoung's cooperation is totally voluntary

g and represents his wish to be as cooperative as possibie

5 within the spirit of the [aw. This docs not, however, and

7 should not be interpreted by anyone to reflect that

n: Mr Young has surrendered himself to the jurisdiction of the
4. Committee or to the process that may subsequenty be issued
_by any Committee of the Congress of the United States.
o Itis MrYoung's intention to continue to
'} make himself available and to cooperate in every manner
1_possible, both on behaif of himself personally and the
13j_corporate entities that he is associated with that are
‘j=relevant to this proceeding.
46: MR BARON: In prior depaositions that have

@ such as ceméfit, gypsuin board, farming in Australia,

@ joined with Taiwan government.

m G With?

® A Taiwan government.

M  MRABECKER: I want to interrupt. I want to

® make sure the record is cleac. [ think Mr Young testified
™ that before 1993 he was a citizen of the United States.

by

frz1  THE WITNESS: Correct.

13
tray

BY MR BARON:
Q: Mr Young, let me ask you first: Prior to

(18 to the Republican Pasty?

tn  A: In carly 1980s 1 joined involvement with

154 the Republicans Abroad during the time when Richard
19 Richards was the chairman.

a1 Q: The chairman of what?

rti  A: Of Republican Party. From there on they

22) are routine so-called donations in regular, ordinary

23 amounls.
¢y € Could you estimate for us prior to 1991 the

(1t business consisting of construction material production,

m shipbuilding in Italy, and areospace development which is

Mors accyrately: Mr Young was a citizen of the United
{11 States for a period extending through December 29, 1993.

f2g_total donations that you made to the Republican Party by

Pages”

t1s1 1991, had you had any connection with making conttibutions

£ Page 6
3. redated to this subject matter, one of Mr Becker and one of
2 Mr Richard Richards, | have asked questions which go back
A 2% Bar a8 1991 and perhaps a little bit prior to that. On
A" those occasions counsel for che majority has noted an
). objection, a standing objection, relative to the issue of
4 the scope of the investigation being conducted by the
2 Senate Governmental Affairs Committee. In that connection,
ig3. | would ask Mr Perry at this time to state whatever
W objecticn he might have on a standing basis in anticipation
o of my asking questions from this earlier time perriod.
11 MR PERRY: I would be happy to do that.l
7 think you have accurately summariscd the nature of the
% objections I have previously made and which [ would like to
4) make now.
§  The investigation pertains to the 1996
5 election cycle, and to the axtent questions relace to
71 events prior to that election cycle, it I would like to
ra) assert that standing objection.
wj MR BARON: With those preliminaries out of
11 the way, MrYoung, let’s get back to you. Where do you
2} live?
2 A: lamliving in Hong Kong.
27 Q Are you employed in some capacity?
24y A; | am employed by 2 company under the name
29 of Young Brothers Development Company Lid, which is 2 Hong

{1 virtue of your reiationship with Mr Richard Richards?
@ MR BECKER: I think, Mr Baron, Mr Young is

™ describing his contributions to an organisation called

@  THE WITNESS: | don't recall. Because each
N time it is 2 running expenses.

o1 MR BARON: It is?

® A Itis such as if they have an ¢vent - they

ity $5,000, $10,000, that sort of thing.

2 Q: This was in conncction with your

(13 relationship with Republicans Abroad?

(14 A: Correct, and the chairman of the Abroad
15 often come to me, not really the RNC, no.

g Q: Let me now direct your attention to 1991,

11 Mr Alex Courtelis?
19 Az Yes.Courtelis was introduced to me by a

f21§ investment opportunity to our company.Yes.
Ra Q: So your initial contact with Mt Courtelis

4] deal with him?
zs __A: Correct

# Republicans Abroad rather than the RNC or the Republican
5} Party, and the record should be clear on that distinction.

{toy have an event that needs money and they come fo us for

1 Did there come 2 time when you became invoilved with a

{231 was in the context of 2 possible investment, 2 business

Paga 9

ro fiend who came to see me in Hong Kong and to propose an
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1 Kong incorporated company.
m @ For shorthand basis, if we refer to that as
™ YBD Hong Kong, would that be accurate?

w A: Correct.
®  Q: In what capacity are you employed by YBD
™ Hongz Kong?

m  A: [am the director of the company and

m providing the management and services.

@ O Am| correct that YBD Hong Kong is

19 incorporated as 3 Hong Kong entity?

111 A: Correct.

a8 Q: Are there - I believe you have told us

131 that you are 1 minority shareholder of the company?
4  A: Correct.

Q: Arc you presently a citizen of the United

9

18 States?

v A: No.

s Qi Was there a time when you were 2 citizen?
p9 A Before 1993, yes.

ga  Q: From some point in 1993 you wese no longer
r1 a US citizen?

22 A: Correct.

= Q: Now,can you describe in general terms the
4 nature of the business of YBD Hong Kong?

(1 O Can you describe in general the nature of
@ the business deal?

B A: The business he has proposed —

4 MR BECKER: The "he” you are speaking of is
5 Mr Courtelis?

w THE WITNESS: Yes. He has proposed,

™ not total ownership, so that's the subject.

0oy BY MR BARON:

{1 @t In connectiun with your possible joining

112 with Mr Courtelis in whar sounds like a joint venture
[y relating 1o the shopping centers, did you engage the
{14] services of Mr Benton Becker? .

(11 A: Yes. Since his proposition was quite

Ry after it. .
Ry  MA BECKER: Again, I apologisc for

w3 of is YBD Heng Kong in this case?

m Courtelis, he has two or three shopping centers in Florida
@ and he wanted us to purchase or join him in partnership,

1§ interesting to the board of directors of YBD Hong Kong so
(17 we agreed to consider 2nd ~ evaludte and consider the

(19 investment, so we sent a team to Floridz, and Mr Benton
t1s} Becker, 23 our legal counsel, so he was requested w look

Page 10

{73 interrupting, buk again, Mr Young, the “we” you are speaking

¢ THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR BARON:

g8 ___A: YBD Hong Kong is a well diversified

- "
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& O Was there an entity created in the United
T tes to engage in this transaction?
=7m A Yes.Appareatly the suggestion and ~
Ty request suggestion of Mr Alex Courtelis was in order to
{5 cooperate with him for the shopping center, the joint
(& invesument, he suggested we incorporate a company in
m Florida for this particular purpose.
@  Q: Am | correct when [ say that the company
[ that was eventually formed was Young Brothers Development
poy USA?
fry  A: Yes.
(3 Q: We wijl refer to that as YBD US.
%  A: That's correct.
pe Q: Was the shopping center venture pursued o
(15] the point where You were prepared to actually make an
{19 investment?
o A We have —
. MR BECKER: Again, the “you” you are speaking
" . 14 of is corporate entity YBD Hong Kong?
. e MR BARON: YBD Hong Kong.
-@n  A: YBD Hong Kong, based on the proposal
. @2 Courtelis had given to us, we have ~ we called 2 board
i’ 23] meeting and decided to go ahead with it subject to the
77 e} actual appraisal and final valuation, so the team was sent
- - s_by YBD Hong Kong to the US.As a cesult of that, the
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19 legal cBinsel and secretary of the company.

@  Q: So Mr Richards and Mr Becker were the

o] :Sg:\;lduals in the United States who were involved with YBD

i« :

B  A: Correct.

® Q: You have already indicated that Mr Richards

M had 2 prior role as head of the Republican Party in the

m United States, is that correct? o

m A: Correct.
o Q:&';ou said that you consulted at that time
t11) with Mr Richards concerning Mr Courtelis’s pro that
12 YBD USA join Team mo?m proposal

3 A Correct.

14 Q: What was his advice to you?

e A: He suggested to go ahead.

e Q: What did you understand that involved?
M A: That involvement is to give $100,000.
(e Q: I guess that's where the 100 comes fom.

t®m  A: Rewember we wired 2.9, 1 believe we wired

jea back somcthing like 2.7 because we left some money in the

ta11 'YBD USA {or operationai expenses, of which $100,000 they
2z proceed with the payment, |

@y Q: Let me show you what luas previously been

R4 marked in Mr Becker's deposition as exhibit no. 7. Do you
@351 have thar in front of you?

Page 12

1) actual appraisal price for the shopping center versus Alex
* (g Courtelis's proposed figure was far apart.
© @ @ Let me stop you there for a moment. Prior
i) to the time that the figures came to your attention which
. 9 indicated the numbers were apart, as you have just described,
7 i am { correct that YBD Hong Kong had transferred
‘. [ approximately $2.2 million to YBD USA in anticipation of
ae?
A: That is also correct.
to  Q: I'm sorry.1 may be off on my figure.
{1 A: That is also correct. When we, Young
(a1 Brothers Hong Kong, decided to go ahead, there were several
13 actions. Before we finalised, sent the teun down, the YBD
(13 USA was incorporated. Then we wired the money based on
us Courtelis's proposed amount, something like 2.7, 30 we
(16 wired 2.9 to USA, and then we evatuated high independent
fi7] appraisal for the evaluation.
8 G: The “we" that you are referring to isYBD
pa Hong Kong?
@ A: YBD Hong Kong, Yes.
By Q: Am | correct that sventually the deal
RA between your interests and Mr Courtelis's interest was not
(23 consutmated?
R4 A: Because, as T have explained, the price

S _differential is substantial; so, therefore, the deal was

=,

|

Paga 15
m A Yes.
@ O: it shows on that page two cheques, one
& bearing number 2001 in the amount of $25,000 payable to the
1 order Republiczn Party of Flerida aad the second cheque
1 2002 is payable to the Republican National State Election
® Committee in the amount of §75,000, both cheques are dated
@1 November 19, 1991.
@  Could we have this marked as Deposition

m Exhibitno. 1.
itq  (Young Depeosition Exhibit No.
1y 1 marked for identification)

2 MR BARON: MrYoung, | am going to show you

{3 what has been toarked as your Depasition Exhibit no. 1. Do

{14] you recognise those cheques?

115 A: 1 never saw these rwo cheques, for the

('8} reason that [ have only agreed on behalf of YBD Hong Kong
17 to proceed for the payment of $100,000. How that $100,000
(19 'was paid, how many cheques, I have no A

(| Q: You authorised the payment of $100,000?

ro  A: Correct.
Ry Q: To join Team 100?
2 A: Coirect

1 Q: As far 23 you know, these are the two
R4 cheques adding up to $100,000 that followed up on your

29 authorisstion?

Page i3

1 not materialised.
1 0: Wasany portion of the monies that YBD Hong
. 0 Kong had wired to YBD USA returncd to YBD Hong Kongasa
Wi result of the fact that the deal did not progress to be
& completed?
™ Az Alter the end, the deal wus collapsed, the
M moncy was wired back to Hong Kong, thax is also correct.
m Q: In conjunction with your discussions with
™ Mr Courtelis concerning the possible joint business
{10 venture, am [ correct that Mr Courtelis also proposed that
111 YBD USA become a member - become involved with the
{121 Republican Pzrty in the United States?
o A: Yes.
Q: Can you describe for us what occurred?
\ A: Mr Alex Caurtelis suggested to me that YB
p& USA should consider to join the Team 100, and since | do
17 not understand what is Team 100, therefore [ have consulted
() fay good friend Mr Richard Richards.
@ Did Mr Richard Richards have an on-going
po relationship with you during this period when you were
@t forming YBD USA?
@2 A: Mr Richards was an old friend of mine and
£ way way ahead, so I - whert YBD incorporated YBD USA,
o Mr Richards wag invited as the president of YBD USA, and

Page 16
1 A: Thar's right, buc | didn’t imow there were
@ two
m Q: Thesi on the cheques are
# Mr Richards and Mg Becker, as far as you know?
| a: That's cight. th
d : These chegues were done with your
(m authority, but, 24 you say, you didn’t actually see the
m cheques when they went ou@?
®  A: It is the authority of the YBD USA - YBD
115 Hong Kong w USA.
]  Q: Do you know why the cheques are made out to
(12 the Republican Party of Flotida and to the Republican
{1y National State Election Committee?
(47  A: 1do not know. I do not understand.
(g MR BECKER: ls that question, counsel, framed
{8 to Mr Young with respect to his knowledge of why there werc
{17 two cheques, one to the Republican Party of Flopth and one
s to the Republican National State Election Committee, in the
9 context of November 1991 or in the context of the present
@0 day? Because Mr Young has come (o some knowfedge as 2
f21) result of this investigation with respect to that question
# as to why they were drafted in that manner and he can
tz3 answer that question as to what he has learned, but if your

f2} question is in the context of 1991, then he will stand by
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11 MR BARON: Let's do it it both ways,
2 (To the witness): [ take it that at the time
a1 in November of 1991, since you said you had not seen the
#) cheques, you did not know they were made out that way, is
5 that correct?
s  A: Correct.
m  Q: Since thar vime, more recendy, have you
{8} come to learn, at least (0 some extent, why the payecs are
m as they are on these cheques?
i) A: That is also correct.
of @ What do you presently know about why the
171 cheques were made out in this manner?
1 A: At present [ know that that's upon the
14) request of Mr Alex Courtelis.
tf  O: To whom did he make that request that they
15) made be out that way?
vy A | believe he requested Mr Richards.
1), MR BECKER: Can we go off the record?
- (Discussion off the record)
x MR BARON: Let's have this marked as Exhibit
211 2, please.
7§  (Young Depasition Exhibit No.
=3 2 marked for identfication)

i Q: MrYoung, [ want to show you a document

i
29_which we have had marked here as your exhibit no. 2 and ‘

11 previously had been marked at Mr Becker's deposition as
@ exhibit no. 8. It is 2 cheque drawn on the account of
M Young Brothers Development USA dated July 20, 1992 payable
44 to RNSEC in Gie amount of $2,400. First of all, do you
8 know what this cheque was for?
mi  A: [ recall this cheque was a routine fee
i which was required to be paid for the Team 100
A registration; that sort of thing.
'®  Q: It says at the bottom “For RNC convention
10] registration?
411 A: That's right.
13 @: Did you authorise this payment, if you
13} recall?
24} A: It is a routine procedure and ] don't :
15} believe for $2,000 the CEQ would still need the Hong Kong
+8) authorisation since the membership is registered.
“n 2: YOncc you had established the membetship?
) : Yes.
a1 @ You have spoken of the people at YBD USA
=7 either receiving or not receiving authorisation from YBD
211 Hong Koag. Could you describe for us, briefly, what was the
22 corporate relationship berween YBD USA and YBD Hong Kong?
= A: YBD Heng Kong is the parent company of YBD
@24 USA, of which USA is designed for the possibility of making
25 potential investments in the US.
Page 19

Pags 18

’ Special Investigation
Pags 20°
{51 another.
@ MR PERRS September 26, 1994,
@ MR BECKER: There is a memorandum in file as
1} well, onc dated October 28, 1991 from Nancy Lee o
5] Mr Becker and Mr Richards under the reference of “Increased
51 number of directors®.
@1 THE WITNESS: Olap That's right. Did 1
{9 sign this? Nancy did. I think in October 28, 1991 the YBD
® Hong Kong Chief Financial Officer wrote to Mr Becker who
(19 added two more directars, one is Nancy Lee, the YBD Chief
13} Financial Officer, the other one js Steven Young.

pa MR BARON: Who is Steven Young?

t131  A: Steven Young is officer of the company.
{181 Q: What relationship does he have to you?
119  A: Heis my son.

' MR BECKER: Officer in the company is the

{371 reference to "the company” YBD Hong Xong, for the record.*

pe I think now Mr Young has fully answered your question, sir.

e MR BARON: Thank you. Mr Young, after YBD

=0 USA had been creared, as we have discussed, the shopping

@) center - proposed shopping center deal with Mr Courtelis

a1 did not go through, is that correct?

3 A: Correct.Yes.

@Y Q: YBD USA had joined Team 100, and o have

5) looked at the cheques that were issued in: connection with
Page 21

{11 that, js that correct?

1 A: Correct.

M  Q: What was the next time that either you or

] anyone 2cting on behalf of YBD USA, had any contact

™ relativefto the possibility of making a contribution or

® being of any assistance to the Republican Party?

@ MR BECKER: Just a moment.

®  THE WITNESS: As I have explained, since the

® joining of the Team 100 and so follow-up contributions were

(ta treated by YBD Hong Kong as 2 rontine contribution, and 1,

{11) on behalf of YBD Kong Kong, understand that there were two

(121 contributions made, one is 20,000 in "93 and another 5,000

03 also in "93.

MR BARON: These are cheques dated June 14,

18 19932

g A: Correct.

pn Q: Let’s have those marked as Deposition

vy Exhibit no. 3.

19  (Young Deposition Exhibic No,

ro 3 marked for identification)

21 A: Those two cheques were treated by YBD Hong

@z Kong as dues 1o the Team 100.

23 Q: These cheques had previously been marked as

2¢; exhibit no. 9 to Mr Becker's deposition. The cheques are

3 made out respectively in the amount of $20,000 to the RNC,

m G ndhe USY

r A Ye

m  Q: 13 all the stock of YBD USA owned by YRD
) Hong Kong?

m A Correct.

®m Q: If you know, who had been the directars of
m YBD UsA?

™  A: The directors, [ believe it is Mr Rich =ds,
@ Mr Becker. 1 don't know whether | am the director or not
1t MR BECKER: [ don't want you to

@11 THE WITNESS: 1 would have to check. I don’t
(173 remember.
13 MR BECKER: There is an exhibig in file that

{14] speaks to that question. Perhaps it might be heipful if

1% Mr Young looked at it to refresh his memiory before we

{1& continue with that gquestion.

(7 MR BARON: Let e direct your attention.

&8 There is 2 memorandum dated October 11, 1991 to you from
1% Mr - soery, to the fle from Mr Becker in which he makes

o reference to the fact that Richard Richards and he,

»'} Mr Becker, will serve as officers and directors of YBD US.

2z A: That's what ] -

-] 2. 1l‘?oes that refresh your recollection?

Page 22
i which I eake it stands for Republican National Committee,
@ and then $5,000 to the RNSEC, is that the Republican
oy National Senatorial Election Committee, as far as you know.
4 MR BECKER: If you know.
m  THEWITNESS: I really don't know.
m MR BARON: I take it you don't know why they
1 were made out in that ey, is that correct?
m  A: Yes.Correct.
™ MR BECKER: "In that way”", you mean payabie
[ty 10 those designated pastics?
117 MR BARON; Right.And why it was split
123 20,000 and 5,000, is that correct?
A Correct
ey O Subsequent to June of 1993, which is the _
{15 date on these cheques, were you approached concerning the
s ability of being of assistance to either the Repuphcan
(11 Party or any entity connected with the Republican Party?
18] A; That's in what year?
nm Q: After '93. Let's talk about "34.
o A: After '93,in the yeas of '94 [ was
&1 approached by Steve Richards.
{2  Q: Mr Richards approached you?
23] A: He sent me some papers and 30 ~ .
@4 Mr Richards - and the papers is introducing the function

] es.
@i__MR BECKER: Counsel, I think there'is

{3 of the National Forum,

“reny . m iy Ay nanst Ty
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v Q: Mational Policy Forum? i and t9hid "Look The money is too big. How can we do
— A: National Policy Forum. Right. @ that? We are not in the pasition to do $0°, 30 we szarted
wre,. O Let me stop you there for 2 moment. Who is (3 o resist.
= = Steve Richards? Does he have any refationship to Richard #  Qr Let me stop you there for 3 moment and ask
% Richards? & Yyou to go back to the Nartional Policy Forum proposal
®  A: Steve Richards is the officer of Commerce M docurent that we looked at earlier.
1 Consultants International in Washington, and | understand M U you look at %X paragraphs from the top,
@ that company headed by Mr Richards. | @ it begins: "In planning...”, do you see that? |
m  Q: Richard Richards? ™m A Yes
ng A Yes. {19 Q: Let me read thay; it says: "In planning
t11  Q: Am [ correct that Steve Richards is Richard tv1] for the 1994 mid<erm election cycle in the Congress, it
(a1 Richards nephew? P2 has been determined that there are 176 highly contested
tm A Correct {13 taces. The RNC is faced with the need to support
g  Q: Tam going to show you a document, three (14 substantally over 90 of these races. The prospects for a
(1% pages, previously marked as Mr Becker’s Deposition Exhibit 8 Republican majority in the House of Representatives is
< {19 no.15 and lct’s mark thar as your Deposition Exhibit no. ne realistic for the first time in over 40 years. It appears
- 4. (7 that there is also ressonabie potential to retake the
.- w  (Young Deposition Exhibit No. '8 majority in the Senate”. Then it goes on (o say: "What
g 4 marked for identification) {'s the NPF needs from you is a three-yesr loan guarantee of
" pe MR BARON: MrYoung, the top page is 4 fax o0 $3.5 million...", erc, that we mentioned earlicr.
- [ transmission from Steve Richards to Mr Becker. Attached to @i MR BECKER: With assurances of iepaymen
[z it are two sheets headed National Policy Forum Proposal for 1 MR BARON: Right. In the discussions that
" % Ambrous Young dated Monday, August 15, 1994. Do you see @3 you had with Mr Richard Richards and Mr Volcansek, did they
24 that? {re refer to the issue of the prospects of the Republican Party
@5 A: I saw this, yes. @25 _in hese congressional caces, 28 referred 1o in this
Page 24 Page 27
1 Q: You made reference a litthe bit earlier 111 document?
2 that you received a document from Steve Richards that made @ A | must confess, when this paper come o my
%1 a proposal to you; is this what you were referring to? M hands noroally I would ask you: What is the subject? If
A Correct @ some people came to me for business propositions [ say:
®m  Q: If!can direct your artention 1o the first 1 What subject? The subject is three and a half million
& page of this proposal, it says: “What the NPF needs from ™ dollars. I honest confess I never read this. | didn't pay
m yeu...", do you see that in the next to 1ast parigraph? (1 attention to it Afterwards, alterwards when they talked
A: Yes. ™ 0 me, when [ say "they”, like Steve Richards, Dick
.. Q: "..is a three.year loan guarantee in the M Richards and Volcansek, we zlways addressed to the money
po amount of $3.5 million to either Chase Bank or Citibank™. (1o issue, never talked about these sort of things. I don't
t+1) Do you recall that that was the proposal that was made o (1] understand.
13 you. 13 Q: When you say “these sort of things” you are
st 7 PRI g s o
(] H a guarantee as 14 : Li instance, paragraph six. No.
{1§ distinguished from a direct loan. Was there any time when ng  Q: S0 your focus was on the money?
16 you were approached as possibly making a direct loan to the pe A 1focused on the money.
1 Nadonaf Policy Forum? ' (7 MR PECKER: Counsel, I think just for record
o8 A: During that particular time it is not quite tv@ purposes, if you don't mind, fet me clarify that this
1 clear. All we understand YBD Hong Kong has to face is a n# exhibit is dated August 15, 1994.1 believe from prior
o possible Gnancial commitment of $3.5 miltion; in what form = testimony, the records did not come into Mr Young's
@ it is not the concentration. @1} position along with cxhibit 15 that you have identified as
®  Q: You said that the document came (o you from g the vehicle for it, but indeed exhibit Becker 14 is the
@5 Steve Richards? &n exhibit that brought forth the National Policy Forum
oq A Correct. 39 Proposal for Ambrous Young, the Steve Richards letter to
pR___Q: Did anyone else approach you, either by way @5_Mr Young of July 28, that you have in your file where Mr
Pagn 25 Page 28
(1 of 3 document or by way of a phone call o in any other 1 Young is told in that letter that this cffort is being
{2 way, at this stage relative to the possibility of your i handied in & very select manner and the partics are very
% providing financial assistance to the National Policy ™ sensitive to discussing this effort with you personally in
) Forum? i the most appropriate circumstances.
;A Yes. 8 MR BARON: Just to recap 30 we are clear on )
% Q: Who else approached you? @ this:You received the document headed National Policy
m A After this document Mr Richards did. M Forum Proposal for Ambrous Young, ate you saying, in
& Q: Which Mr Richards is this? m connection with the letter of July 28?7
m  A: Mr Richard Richards, m MR BECKER: Yes. o,
1oy Q: We have to be clear which one we are Em MR BARON: Although the document itself is
1) talking about. [t} dated Ay, 152
2 A: Mr Richard Richards came 10 me, phoned and #172  MRABECKER: [understand that.
13 visited me in Hong Kong, and fater there is a gentieman (19 MR BARON: Mr Young's testimony is his focus
called Volcansek joined him for the same. 14 wuonmcmoneyasopposedtopamculaﬂ_ymtmemond
. Q: Canyou tell us what they said 0 you at (1S was to be used for by the Republican Party, is that
16 this time, as best you can recall? pst MR PEARY: 1 don’t think Girly .
1 MRBECKER: Tell us what Mr Volcansek said to 117 characterises his testimony, so perhaps we can clarify.
{13 you at that, MR BARON: Why don't we let Mr Young
v THE WITNESS: The best I can recall is that 1# respond io that. If ] understood your testimony correctly,
29 the Republican necds help. P9 you said that your focus was on the amount of money that
@1 MR BARON: Republican...? t21) was being requested to be made available and not so much on
27 A: Needs help. 2 the particular use for which the moncy was concemplated
@ Q: What do you mgan by "Republican™ 2y being used. If that's correct, fne; if it is incogreet,

= A* Renublican Partv' needs help financialiv, @24 please correct me.

3
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1 during his conversations with Mr Richards and Mr Volcansek.
7 MA BARON: That's correct. That's what |
3 thought he said carlier.
4 A: That's carrect. We have rever discussed -
3} nobody explained to me how the money should be udlised and
5 this and that, nor mentioned to me about election of the
7 congressional system, that sort of thing. We have a habic
3) in our company, and we receive on average every month for
3 financial matrers, like investment possibilities, on
3 average five to ten different subjects, so we normally do
11 not touch it, we ask: What is for $3.5 million? So we
7 were looking at the money side instead of concents, so |
3 never read these contents ac all.
4  Q: Did you understand, however, that the money
5 was being sought in some fshion to assist the Republican
& Party?
7- A All T underseand and need —
. MR BECKER: Wait a moment. You mean as

i
1

125)
st Q: Prior to the time that you met with

Page 32
(1t U Did there come a time when you were -
2 contacted bydMr Haley Barbour in connection with the
&1 possibilicy of making availablé a Joan guarantee on behalf
@ of the National Policy Forum?
%  A: You mean the first time 1 was approached by

s

® Haley Barbour?

m Q: Yes.

@™  A: In person?

™ MR BECKER: He is asking —
o THE WITNESS: [n person?

MR BARON: In acty way.

A: In petson { was approached by Mr Haley

19 Barbour during a dinner party in Washington DC.
e Q: Do you recall approXimately when that was?
A: It was something like August "94.

{11 Mr Barbour for the firs; time in August of *94 at this

{18 dinner party, had you had any telephone contact with him?

w-opposed fo the Republican - as opposed to the National 1 A: No.
x4 Policy Forum? o Q: So your initial contact was meeting him in
22 MR BARON: As opposed to any particular use 21 person?

#4" in some congressional race. I think that is what |

71 understand the witness has said he didn't get into that,
2’ but | want to understand that in some fashion this money
15 was being sought on behalf of the Republican Party.

@4}

@ A: That's my initial contact. ! do not know

21 the gentleman.

Q: Prior to meeting with Mr Barbour, if [

[25] understand your testimony so far, three people had spoken

A5 Page 0
41 A: No.All T undersiand as a Republican, the

2 party means the parents needs help, so they want me to
@ consider the help, and nothing else.

w MR BECKER: All right.

1§ MR BARON: Do you want to distinguish

% between —

@ MR BECKER: I am not sure it is clear that

4m the entreaties are being made to Mr Young on the basis of
‘#i the National Policy Forum and not on the basis on behalf of
19 Republican National Commitiee.

i1 WR BARON: I was generalising that this was

171 on behalf of the Republican Party, whether it was

13] particulacly for the National Policy Forum or some other

14 entity; | wasn't focusing on that int particular, but,

15 again, let's hear - let me ask the witness.

e} @R PERRY: ! think we need to be careful
11 about that distinction, because there is a question about
o] tie connection, if any, between the two, and it is

19 something we cught to keep an eye on.
21 MR BARON: What did you understand, asa

Page 33
In fO you concerning this possible lean guarantee. Mr Steve
@ Richards, Mr Richard Richards and Mr Fred Volcansek?
™ A: Correct
1 Q: Had vou known Mr Volcansek in any other
51 connection other than his approach to you with regard to
(81 this loan guarantee?
71 A: I1do not know Mr Volcansek well and he was
@ actually introduced to me by Mr Richards,
™  GQ: Richard Richards?
s A: Yes.
[vy  Q: Were you aware at the time that you first
{*7 met Mr Volcansek that he had any arrangement with either
1'% the RNC or the National Policy Forum to be paid a
{14] comnmission with regard to fund raising by him?
st A: Absolutely not.
&  MA PERAY: Let me make a note here: I think
p7 the question of whatever commission arrangement might have
{19 existed is an unscnled one at this point, $o [ want that
(19 note on the record, Please go ahead.
o THE WITNESS: No.
MR SARON: You were not aware of any such

V

21} general macter, was the use for which this money was sought? =1l
22 A: All I understood the Forum, the National (27} arrangement?
23 Policy Forum needs money. - @z A No.
24  MABARON: You could we mark this as Young @9  Q: Had you been aware of any such arrangement,
25)_exhibit no. 5. 289 would that have affected your judgment as to whether you
Page 3¢

Page 3%
{1 (Young Deposition Exhibit No.
1 $ marked for identification)
® MR BARON: Mr Young, we have marked a3 Young
M exhibit no. $ a document which was previcusly marked as
{7 Becker exhibit no. 13. It is on the srationery of
& Mr Frederick W. Volcansek and it is dated Thursday, July
(n 28, 1994, and it is headed "Talking Points for Haley
@ Barbour”. Do you see that document?
o A Yes.
a  Q: It has previously been identified as a
1] document that Mr Volcarisek prepared for Richard - for
u? Haley Barbour in anticipation of Mr Barbour meeting with
3 Richard Richards relative to appruaching you for monies on
|14 behalf of the National Policy Forut. Did you ever see this
115 document back in 1994?
te  A: No.
n MR BECKER: Counsel, maybe it would be a good
{18] idea to ask him wiien he first saw it.
MR BARON: When is the first time you saw
o1 this document?
A: Mr Benton Becket, our counsel, brought it
&% o my attention.
@3 MR BECKER: Within the last tmonth.
24 MR BARON: Within the last month?

1 were willing to make any kind of loan guarantee on behalf
@ of - for the benefit of the National Policy Forum?
M MR BECKER: Counsel, [ am going to ask you to
4 explain what you mean by "such arrangement®. Are you
M® refzrring to if Mr Young - if such arrangement existed, if
% MrYoung was aware of a compensation agreement between the
M RNC and Mr Volcansek with respect to the effort (o persuade
o Mr Young ¢o participate in the loan guarantee specifically,
@ or whether Mr Young was aware of or would he have declined
nal of Mr Volcansek having any other kind of arrangemenc with
{11] the RNC for fund raising on other matters?
(11 MR BARON: | will do it either way.
0% First of all, if you were aware that
(14 Mr Voicansek had an arrangement with the RNC to be paid 2
{15] commission on a general basis for fund raising, would that
(19 have affected your views as to whether you were willing to
(17 enter into a ioan guarantee refationship?
118  A: | was not aware of such arrangement. If
19 YBD know somebody can have benefit for this request, we
(20 would have denied the request totally.
@] Q: Let me go to the dinner that you said
21 was —
@i (Counsel conferred with the witness)
MR BARON: Mr Young, you said eartier that

@8__A: That's correct,

LY

Ry
28 _Mr Volcanssk and Mr Richasd Richards and My Steve Richards
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+  wwere the three persons who had approached you regarding
iis loan guaraniee before you met Haley Barbour,am 1

correct?

A: Correct.

©O: Did Mr Richards and Mr Voicansek come to
s Hong Kong to discuss this with you?
m A Yes.
®m  Q: Let's go to the dinner in Washington in
™ August of 1994. Do you recall who was at the dinner?
trof  A: There were Mr Richard Richards, Mr Steve
{+1) Richards, Mr Volcansek, of course Mr Haley Barbour. There
1121 are others, 1 do not know their names.
{r33  @: Can you describe in general what you recall
[14] was the discussion at the dinner?
. ns| Az The discussion basically was Mr Haley
* ' {1g Barbour requested mae to consider for the joan of thres and
.- (17 a half million datlars and assured me of the safe rerurn of
gy the loam, buz as a result of that [ could not commit nor
"7 tve have the power (0 commit but requested him to give us more
~- re information so that we can present it to YBD Hong Kong
@ boeard of directors for further consideration.
(27  Q: At that dinner was there any discussion
125 about the possibility that you might contribute 2n article
4! or articizs on subject axatters that interested you to the

r
e ot
e
$E¥

] ™ivaTNESS: Yes. That's the August 30

@ letter.

® MR BECKER: I assume your question is that's

) the way he, Mr Young, interpreted it; not to read

® Mr Barbour’s intention in drafting, but that's the way
1 Mr Young interpreted it?

™ MR BARON: Thac's exactly night. Mr Young

M jusk said that ‘was one of the things that was on his mind
™ and this lerter was in connection with that.

10y MrYoung, as of August 30, 1994, is it feir

(1] to say that as of that time you had not yet committed 1o

{12 making the joan guarantee?
un A Coerect.
(14  Q@: Let me direct attention to s fetter

your
119 daced Seprember 9, 1994 from you to Mr Hajey Barbour and
118 wigh particular reference to the thing h; there is
m anmedmha.wmmahokam
AL : .
Q: In there you say: "If not possible, we are
7o willing to consider the support of 2.1 million, which is
e the amount you have expressed t0 me that is urgendy necded
rz2; and directly refated o the MNovember election™. That's
23 your statement to Me Barbour, is it not?
4 A: Because that js - you bave to read the .
{251 whole letter as a total contents. In this particudar

8] _National Policy Forum publication, 1 belicve it is cailea

11 Commonsense?
@ & Yes.Mr Barbour suggested it to me, and my
1 immediate response to that: "What for?”
W @ Did you ultimatefy agree to submit an
15 article or two articles to 2]
®  A: During the dinner 1 said “Let me think

about it".

Q: Let me show you what has previousty been

m marked as Benton Becker Deposition Exhibit 19 and have it
(1o} marked as your exhibit no. §.
) (Young Deposition Exhibit No.
(12 § marked for identification)
{3 MR BARON: MrYoung, let me show you what has
(+4 been marked as your Deposition Exhibit no. 6. Do you
(15 recall receiving a letter from Mr Barbour to you dated
11§ August 30, 1994?
pn A Yes.
e Q: The document speaks for itself, but it does
1%y refer to the fact of you writing some articles for the
o Commonsense magazine?
@ A: That was after the dinner and this issue of
22 keeping coming to me, yes.
rn Q lmnttoshowyo’:fsmllwdocumuhhd

Page 33

Fage 29
{1 letter we ave still trying to avoid such an obligation;
@ however, | said: If you insist, oleay. If you cannot find
M a2 way to raise the moncy, then you said you need the money
9 for whatcver the application, then 'we will consider, but on
5 the basis of ail credensials heve o be met™.
®m  Q: I notice the money has moved froms 3.5 o
1 2.1. Do you recall the reduction in the amount of money
M that Mr Berbour was asking to be made availsbie?
m A That message is given to me, | don't recall
(19 from who, but they told me no jonger the 3.5 but 2.1.
(111 MR BARON: Could we have this marked as Young
17 exhibit no. 8.
"y

g THEWITHESS: Somecne advised me.
e MR BECKER: M Baron, exhibit no. 8,
1 quoted and quesiioned Mr Young from paragraph no. 3 on page
18 2 of that und I would ask if you would allow the record to
(v reflect the content of parsgraph no. 2.
roy MR BARON: Sure.
21 MR BECKER: And further that the record
tz2 reflect the content of the concluding paragraph on page 2
123 of Mr Young's letter of September 9, 1994,
MR BARON: The whoie letter is now part of

24
23 the record. U you want o read thatinspecifically.

24 the same day, August 30, 1994, and it has&rcmuslybeen
[25_marked a3 Benton Becker exhibit o 20. Could we mark that

Page 37
{1} as your exhibit no. 7.

@ (Young Deposition Exhibit No.
3 7 marked for identification)
W@ MR BAAON: That is a letter addressed to
5 Mr Becker, is it not?
m A Yes.
m  Q: What were the circuinstances, if you know,
t of Mr Barbour writing this letter to Mr Becker?
@ A: Afer YBD Hong Kong resisted for a loan
{19 request repeatedfy, and then we were Orying to create an
{1 excuse 10 avoid such an embarrassment, [ call it, so
(1 therefore we demand for the confirmations (A) whether it is
9 legal, (B) whether we are protected.
Q: “Protected” that in the sense if you made the

5] guarantee —

itq A: Thatthe mnemme back.
(7 @: - that you not your money?
fisy A Correct.

(o Q: Is it fair 1o say that this lerter of

oy August 30 directed to Mr Becker was intended to give you
v some assurance that if you did put up the money that the
mmomy‘. wouid be protected?

-
WD DERDV: Thic ic the Intrer written by

-

Page 40
1] that's fine. | was seally trying to focus on the fact that
@ he was still then onty willing to consider and that he had
@ not yet made any commitment; that's the point [ was
on. But if he wants to read any portion of the

“
A letter d what [ referred, of course.
% MR BECKER: I sppreciate that. With your

@ onin graph 3, rends, and I quote: “In consideration
e ol’mepp.;:sible consequence in addition to the financial
(1) liability, we prefer (o support the Republican Party under

(12 the same manner which we have done in the past if NPF's
1y existing requirement can be obtained from othier channels.
141 And on the fast page of that same exhibit, the one

{15 paragraph that I would ask to the record reflect its

(1 content, reads as follows: “l am sending my 20n Steve

17 Young to deliver this letter 20 you with explanations on my
(18] behalf If you decide that our services are Reeded then |

(19 Mbemorcﬂun&fudmmwuctwncnmn&ckerm

20 proceed legally so all parties can be well protected”.
= of Yh.mdo!quote.

zn THE 'SS: The entire letter,as 1

)

24

b T mentantart

lained to is (A) aiming for avoiding such an
gﬁmﬁmmﬂ‘ﬁwaha it, we want to
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i MR BARON: Thank you, Mr Young.
21 MR PERARY: [ notice we have been going about
3 an hour. Any lime you guys want to take a break...
4 THE WITNESS: That's olay.
st MR BARON: Mr Young, after the dinner in
5 Washington in August of 1994 and guing into September, arc
A you receiving any contacts ¢ither by phone or otherwise
9 from Mr Barbour or anyone else relative to your willingncss
9 to make the commitment for any amount of tmoney, whether it
& i3 3.5 or 2.1 or any other amount?
11 A: Yes.1did receive phonie calls from
21 Mr Barcbour mentioning about the loan proceedings.
3 Q: Seeking to get you to do that?
4 A Yes.
53 MRBECKER: For the record, when you are
6 using the term “commitment” and My Young is using the term
7 “loan”, everybody is ealking about the same thing. We are
iy talking about the loan guarantee of the National Policy
-Forurm.
215 MR BARON: Correct. The transaction that is
2si reflected in the documents that we Lave put into the
2 record.
=" A: Yes.

t CONFIDENTIAL
Paga 41 i

Pagada ’
1y A No,

@1 Q: Do yositknow who Mr Henry Barbour is, other

©1 than the description in this letter? =

t A: No.
3 Q: You don’t recail getting two versions of
(& this letter?
m A No. -
B MR BARON: Do you want 1o take a break now.
m MR BECKER: Sure.
(10 BY MR BARON:

iy Q: MrYoung, did there come a tizne when you

017 authorised the Ivan guarantee 1o the National Policy Forum?
1n  A: The approval was given based on our legal

'8} counsel, his recommendation to go ahead for the reasons we
1§ are well protectad and yet it is iegal.

ng  Q: Let me show you a document - do you recall

7] about when this approval occurred?

(t&;  A: The approval was givan based on My Benton

191 Becker's letter of September 23, 1994,

R  Q: That has previcusly been marked as Becker

f21) exhibit no. 22. Let's magk that as Young 12.

= (Young Deposition Exhibit No.

(23 12 marked for identification)

Rq MR BARON: Did you comnmunicate your decision

@3] to Mr Barbour, or anyone cise wha had been asking you to

2 Q: Is anyone other than Mr Barbour contacting
2 you in an effort to persuade you to agree to this?
in: A: Yes, constantly.
@ Q: Who else?
- A: Mr Richard Richards, Mr Steve Richards,
4. Mr Volcansek.
®m  Q: They are contacting you by telephone?
® A Telephone and visit.
{7 Q: Did they visit Hong Kong?
m A Yes.

i Q: Let me show you three letters, all of which
10y are addressed to you by Mr Barbour. The first is dated

13} three marked as 9, 10 and 11, respectively.

1t (Young Deposition Exhibit Nos.

18} 9, 10 and 11 marked for identification)

15 MR BARON: Mr Young, let me show you a

171 document which has now been marked as your Deposition
1 Exhibit no. 9, it is a letter dated August 30, 1994 in
19 ‘'ohich it thanks you ~ it is from Mr Barbour © you
29 thanking you foc 2 lovely dinner Sarurday night in
21} Washington DC.

2z A: Yes. .

25 Q: s that the dinner that you described

2] cariier, 23 far as yoa know?

23 A: Yes. Correct.

Page 45
{11 mzke this commitment, other than your own counsel?

@ A: Own counsel. No.

m Q: You did not ralk to Mr Barbour?

“ A: No.

5t MR BARON: Mark this as no. 13?

6 MR BECKER: Counsel, I don’t want to confuse

M this record anymore, but the letter of September 19, 1994

m to Mr Young from Mr Barbour seems to speak of 3

® communication Mr Barbour received from Stephen Richards,
(1] and in that letter Mr Bashour writes among other things:

Y "Icis our understanding that our attorneys will be meeting
{t2y with Benton Backer later this week. I got the impression

{13 from Steve and Dick that this was the next step to

l14) consummate the joan”, 5o [ 2m not sure if Mr Young

{15 undersiood your question in the context of whether he asked
14) his son to communicate anything to Mr Barbour.

it MR GARON: Let e rephrase it,

{'g4  (To the witness): Did you ask your son

(' Stephen to communicate to M Barbour that you were willing
20 to go along with this loan guacantee?

rzy A: No.Inever did.

MR BARON: Could we have this marked, please.

= (Young Deposition Exhibit No.

129 13 marked for identification)

{25 MR BAROM: Mr Young, | am going to show you
Pags 46

Pap 43
1 Q: Let me show you, Mr Young, 2 document dated
2 September 19, 1994 addressed to you, signed by Mr Barbour
™m wh:cthe have now marked as your Deposition Exhibit no. (0.
1 : Yes.
8 Q: Do you remember rectiving that?
m Az Yes.
m Q: MrYoung, we have now marked a5 Young
o Deposition Exhibit no. 11 a docurnent dav 1 August 30, 1994,
m addressed to you and signed by Mr Barbour, which is quite
(11 close to an earlier exhibit we saw, no. §; they both have
(1) the same date and they both start off to thank you for
(12 agreeing to write an article for the winter 1995 edition of
(:n Comzonsense. Do you see that?
g A Yes.
118 Q: Do you recall getting two Jetters from
{18 Mr Barbour dated August 30, 1994 which are slightly
on dﬁ;&omcnemdwmnﬁu:meﬂ
e : No.
pm  Q: There is a reference in what has been
% marked as Young exhibit no. 11 on the second page in which
g} Mr Barbour says: "I have suggested to Henry Barbour, my
P2 nephew who runs the progrtamme, to contact you for your
23 suggestions and counsel. | am certain you will be hezring

(v what has now been marked as your exhibit 13, previously

4 marked as Becker exhibic no. 25, it is a letrer dated

f1 October 10, 1994 to you fom Mr Barbour. Could you take 2

) look at that.

m  (Witness perusing document)

m  A: Yes, ] saw this letter.

tn  Q: That's after the time that you have now

(§ given your attorneys the green light to complete the deal?

™ A t

(g Q: Did you undarstand that this was Mr Barbour

{1} thanking you for making that joan guarantee?

g A: 1 did not take it that way,

1y @: He says az the end: “Thank you again for

{w the crucial astistance NPF is receiving from Young Brothers

(t§ Development USA and for the very special regard you have

tw for our cause. It is very gful to me to have support

111 of this nxagnitude at such a critical time™, It looks to me

jta like a thank you Jerter; if you took it to be something

1y else, please tell me.

Ry A: Itook it ~ because he said he has o

[} visit some place, | believe. He said he will come to visit

2 to s0me in Hong Kong and these sort of things. Well,

23 more of cxgstlmki:nmpﬁnelem.

¢ MRBE : Mr Baron, | think the record
to Young 13, the loan

my mv«yugon'.\kmynu ever contacted which

. VOV DamAeting Cammanes Toe
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{1t ~uarantee and the NPF loan at the Sighet Bank had not been
{  ued asof Octobef 10, '94, the date of Young 13.
~ee75y MR BARON: A3 | understood Mr Young's eartier
. testimony, as of the end of September he had said - he had
15 committed that he would do this.
m MR BECKER: That's right.
M THEWITNESS: That's true.
™ MR BARON: L&t me show you what has
® previously been marked as Becker 28 and 29 and let's mark
tto) thess as Young 14 and 15.
1y (Young Deposition Exhibit Nos.
12 14 and 15 marked for identification)
g% MR BARDON: MrYoung, I am going to show you
[14) what has been marked as Young exhibits 14 and 15 and they
. (15 appaar to be two acticles by you headed “The United States
(1@ and Greater China First Article”™ and then there is a
S (v71 "United States and Sreater China Pare IT°.
.- (Mt  Are these articles that you submitted and had
.. tw printed in Commonsense, which were referred to in carlier
' o correspondence berween you and Mr Barbour?
A: That's correct,
- @ Q: These reflected your views on the United
He i

. @3 States and China foreign policy?

- Re A Itis not foreign policy but just
| [ _expressing my point of views.

() is a letdlr dated November 29, 1994 addressed to you,

@ signed by Mr Barbour. At the bottom it appeirs in

™ handwriting: "You are a champ. Many, many thanks for
is everything”. Do you recall receiving that letter from

m Mr Barbour?

m A Yes,ldid

f  Q: Let me show you a document dated January

™ 31,1595 which [ would like marked as Young exhibit 17.
m  (Young Deposition Exhibit No.

i A BARON: Do ot recal receiving

3] : recall iving that

g mmmmwu‘;?

18 A Yes.

4 Q: At the bottom he writes: "Great wisit,

118 Ambrous. Thanic far yeur help”.

s A: Yes.

1 Q: Now, looking at that leftes, it says:

('n “Dear Azobrous, it wis a plessure to see you again during
(& your receny visit to Washington. | am delighted you were
{201 able to meet with both Senator Dole and Speaker

RY Gingrich...” and it goes on.Am [ correct that some time
122 not iong befure January 31, 199% you visited Washington?
3 A: Correct

@4  Q: Bid you on that occasion meet with both

{23 Senator Dole and Speaker Gingrich?

Page 48 Page 51

{n Q:1understand Now ~ m A Correct
@ {Counscl conferred with witness) @ ©O: Who took you to those meetings?
tn MR BECKER: Mr Young wants to finish his & A: MrBarbour.
4 response to the gnswers on the articles. M G: Can you describe what happened, first, in
= E WITNESS: The actictes I did 1 and IT, 5 your meeting with Speaker Gingrich. How long did it last
m actually I was proceeding on the finad chapter 11, ™ approximately?
= MR BARQON: A third article? m Az About 20 minutes, maybe 5.

A: A third article. They didn't allow me to m @ Was it in his office?
i»- do that. m A In his office.
e Q: When did that arise? ftf  C: In the Speaker’s olfice?
1y A: Tdon't know. 1 3aid *1 need to finish it i) A Speaier's offfice. 1 don't know whether
p# because it is open, still open, 2 lot of questions need to 3 that's his office; it looked like a licthe small libracy or
113 be discussed”, and they said “No®. (13 sitting room with 2 tble.
(¢  Q: Do you recall about when the issue arose in ) Q: Speaker Gingrich was there?
{+5} terms of your wanting to do a third article? o5 A Yes.
o8 A: Because it is natural when you write an e Q: Mr Barbour was there?
{17 article that you want to finish it. Right? You don’t need mm A Yes
) anope:&uuﬁon down there. . ey Q: You were there?
pm MR PERRY: Maybe the Forum was bankrupt by o A: Yes.
20 that point. g O Wazan with you?
@y THE WITNESS: That could be the case. ®Y  A: Thexe is another gentleman with
2 MR BARON: What were you told? @ Mr Gingrich, I don’t know his name.
@1 A: “No,itis not necessary”. Of course, when & O: There were four people?
£24) they indicated it wasn't necessary o therefore | just @4 A Something fke that.
28 walked away. @ Q: What was the discuysion?
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(1 Q: Who were you talking to at the Forum? M A Mr asked me what about my view for
@  A: Ichink either Steve Richards or Yoicansek. @ 1997 when Kong is changing hands.
M 1 forget. @  Q: Did he solicit your views on foreign policy
@  Q: They are the ones who told you it wasn't W with China?
& necessary? m  A: Nothing at ali.
) S.Ium that nad mxoc:m:ﬁmdid;wmmm
ul : At dhe time arose, you already 1 Kong changing hands!
% agreed to the loan guarantee, Correct? m  A: [ expressed that, you know, for the benefit
™ MR BECKER: You mean at the time of the third ™ of both United States and China for the stabilities of the
(1o article? toy Far East, Asian Pacific, I think the supporting of
rry MR BARON: The issue of the third article 13} unification is quite important.
1 arose. ta Q:Oof mﬁt&nd China and Taiwan?
vy  THE WITNESS: like chat, yes. i@ A: That's correct. ] emphasised that the

MR BECKER: I think the loan was in existence 114} reason for my t is chat becsuse if the US encourage
. » for some tizoe. 119 Taiwan to do so and Taiwan t allow the businessmen
(% THE WITNESS: Yes. 118 to invest in China, every project in China from Taiwan will
(tn MR BARON: Was the loan in default at the 17 be bringing in the seeds of frepdom, the democratic system,

{ty tiroe that you wanted to put out this third article, do you
e know?

P A: Notyet

@1 Q: Okay. Let me show you 2 document which |

@y would like marked as Young exhibic 16.

oy _(Young Deposition-Exhibit Na,

s elard for Llanrif ey tinm)

{18 thinking at least, plus increase in employment and opening
] upmem:mﬂmmm&nmmme .
@M communist Systesa into a democratic system, because during
[21] that particular time President Lec of Taiwan said thathe
=221 only agreed to unify the country if China has a democratic
@R system and freedom, as well as the worldtiness of the

ter annd ha Nietanmd tny me. s

24 people, but if you do not assist them how can you achieve

.t'

.

.
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1] whether he spared me his mind, but one of two days iater he
7 took a different position in the public.
7 Q: Let me make sure [ understand, You offered
4 your views that you thought the unification of mainlind
5 China and Taiwan was important for the reasons you have
& outlined, and one or two days later Speaker Gingrich took a
7 different view in public?
o A Yes
5 Q: Do you know what the occasion was that he
0] made the sttements that were contrary to what you had been
1 saying?
21 A: [reckon that my voice is too weak That's
-3j all.
4] Q: In the letter that Mr Barbour sends to you
| : dated January 31, he refers to a meeting that you had with
14) John Bolton. Do you recall having that meeting? In the
17] next to last paragraph.
& MR BECKER: Thar he met Mr Bolton?
it MR BAHON: Yes. Do you recall meeting
2% Mr Balton?
43 A: | don’t remember.
22 MR BECKER: Off the record for a minute.
2% (Discussion off the record)
i MR BARON: Mr Young, in the cougse of my

! CONFIDENTIAL
Page 53

Page 56
(1 Kong. You ergertained him on the campaany yacht, and on
21 that occasioll, if [ understood your testimony, he raised
m the question of would you be willing ro forgive - that was
W your word, and maybe that was Mr Barbour's word ~ forgive
151 the loan guarantee. What did you - first of ail, you have
 also testified that was completely unexpected, you did not
7 know he was going to raise thag, is that correct?

m  A: Correct.
®  Q: What did you understand that he was asking
(101 be done?

f1;  A: What [ understand is he was just asking YBD

1z USA, or directly or indirectly YBD Hong Kong, Lo forgive
(3 the repayment of the loan which YBD USA guaranteed.
(14 Q: What did you understand - just so we are

[15] clear that we are talking about the same thing, what did
{t&! you understind that would have involved?

ttn  A: involvement?

g (Counset conferred with the witness)

ter MR BARON: This is in the sumimer of 1995, am

s I correct?

21 A: | think so. My counsel reminds me that

&n what he means technically is to default the loan, will you
23} waivz all rights? But on the particular moment 1

rv] understood we were going to lose the money, which is the
e _saroe thing.

39’ questioning you related the fact that you had expressed

(1} ceraain views regarding unification of China to
P @ Mr Gingrich. I took it that these were your personal views
! 1 on the subject as reflected in the articles thay were
| ‘i submirtted to Commonsense and that you were doing this as an
| & individual, not on behalf of any government or not as a
[ 4 paid representative of any interests, is that correct?
‘M  A: Nothing at all, Just my personal views,
| im 0: We have had testimony, Mr Young, from
1 others, Mt Becker and Mr Richards, that eventually this
40] loan guarantee was consuoimated and for a period of time the
11} Nationa! Policy Forum met its obligations to pay.
12 Did there come a time when you were contacted
' 431 by Mr Barbous, with reference to the loan guarantee that
. 14} had been made on behalf of the Mational Palicy Forum,
| g therealler once the joan guasantee was in effect?
ng A You mean Mr Barbour contacted me for
i Q: What was the next -~ did you have a contact
ne - let me rephrase the question.
i Did there come a time when Mr Barbour
2 contacted you? Alter the loan guarantee was in effect and
{1 payments were being macde for a period of time by the
{2 National Policy Forum on the loan, did Mr Barbour contact
[ you relative to the loan guarantee?
rq A Yes.

#9_Q: Approximately when and where wag that?

Page 57
i1 @ The National Policy Forum had made the loan
& and YBD USA had guaranteed the loan?
m A Yes.
W Q: Coilateral had bezn posted by YBD USA to
& secure that loan 1o the National Policy Forum, is that
& correct?
m  A: Correct.
m . Q: Am { correet that the money that YBD USA
™ posted as coliateral had come from YBD Hong Kong as a {oan

oy to YBD USA? .
(11 A: Correct.
na & So chac uldicnarely the loss would have been

(131 borne by YBD Hong Kong?

114 A: Yes.

(19 Q: What was your response to Mr Bacbour's

18 propasition that the ioan be forgiven, as we have

17 discussed?

(' A: I said no in the manner of an apology. !

(19t explained to him that we have difficulties to do that,

rm because the YRD USA money, which was guaranteed under the

1] form of certificate, deposit certificate, for the Forum
23 loan, was a loan from YBD Hong Kong, and YBD Hong Kong we
@y are facing government audit every year. Without

justification the directors, or the board, who approved such

4
128)_loan could face government punishment, so therefore {

Paga 55
t1  A: On onc of his trips to the Far East he
{1 stopped over in Hong Kong and { invited him to join me for
@ a drink, and he asked me to consider whettier I can forgive
M the loan.
Q: Where -~ this ook place in Hong Kong?
A: On our yacht belonging to the company.
Q: The company yacht of YBD Hong Kong?
A: That's right.
m Q: Did you know when Mr Basrbour w?s coming
{101 that that was onc of the things he was go.ng to raise with
1 you?
112  A: Totally unexpected.
1'% Q: What reason, if any, did he give as to why
114 he would think you would be willing to forgive a loan or
ng loan tee of that magnitude, if he gave any reason?
118  MRABECKER: Before you answer that, it might
(tn be helpful, for record purpases and clarification purposss,
18] to define, or have Mr Young define, what he means when he
119 uses that term “forgive™ with ct 1o the then in place
{201 YBD USA loan guarantee of the National Policy Forum.
@1 MR BARON: { welcome Mr Young to explain
@2 whatever terms he feels he wants to elaborate on.
@23 THE WITNESS: Could you repeat the question?
84  Q: Let me sepeat the Question: You estified

]
"
iy
]
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13 expliined this cannot be done.
@  Q: Did Mr Barbour at that time ¢Xpress any
2 surprise or concern when you advised him that the owicy
i that YBD USA had posted as collateral with the bank for the
) National Policy Forum loan was money that originally had
® come from YBD Horig Kong?
m A | did not potice whether he is surprised,
# but just carrying on a normal conversation.
m Q: He didn't express any surprise?
we  A; He didn'c make any special point, but

{t1) because we were concantrating on the subject of forgiving
(13 the loan.

i Q: What, if any, response did Mr Barbour make

[14) after you explained to him the reasons why it could nof be
1) done, the forgiveness couid not be done?

(v  A: That's what | have just explained.

nn  Q: That's what you said o hirn. My question

118y is: Did he say anything back to you?

fim  A: No, but [ also totd him that, as 3 courtesy

@ or politencss, the loan must be repaid, If the Forum has
(4] ditggumes and needs money, we should consider a separate
{22 issue, something like that; in other words, you have to pay
@ back the loan; if there is any need, we age willing 1o help
R4 and look into the possibilities.

%) _thar there came a time Mr Barbour visited you in Hong @25___MA BECKER: And the “we” was?

E;

4
Iy
\.‘
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THE WITNESS: “We" means Young Brothers.
MR BARON: Young Brothers...?

- A Hong Kong.
~ W Q: Did he have any suggestion at that time a3

(51 to how that might be accomplished as an alternative to

(s forgiving the loan?

M A: Ithink he misunderstood me. He said:

{w "Are you meaning you will give me the moncy to pay back

m your loan?® In other words, he said: “Do you" - he asked
{rq me the question: "Are you meaning that you will give me
{11] the full amount of money equal to what they owe YBD USA so
13 that the loan can be retired”, and ! said “No* and that's
11y the end of the conversation.
(14  Q: Let me make sure { understand. Was he
ns asking you whether that was what you wete suggesting, or
(1 was he suggesting that that's a way that you could work out
(7] an arrangement 1o have the loan repaid?
(g A: Tt scems to me he was asking me whether [
{19 have the idea to give him the money to pay back the loan.
1209 [t seems to me that way.
2y  Q: Did he ever suggest to you that thac was
@2 the way to do it?
23 A: After that we both shut up, went quiet,
et Q: That was the end of that discussion?
@s___A:_End of discussion, because it is unpleasant

-3 Page 62
[y MR BARON: Right
7 MR BECKER: Your question is did he receive
™ any calls for forgiveness following the defult?
4 MR BARON: Not the contested defaulr.
8 (To the witness): We have had testimony that
® you received a visit from Me Barbour and also calls from
M Mz Basbour asking that you forgive the foan prior to
® default. Once the loan was in default, did you ge: any
= contact from Mr Barbour, or anybody else, not to contest it
) mim eﬂecut;toiust tuwow in the collateral?
M : Alter the defaulr pﬂlﬁ !lnbodjv"
{1q approached us :nymo,r::.yand instead we, YBD Hong Kong, started
13 making phone calls looking for somebody whoever approached
114} us:What is happening? What is going on? and nobody can
{15 give us any satisfactory answer.
14 Q: To your knowiedge, did your
17 Mr Becker, seck to taik to Mr Barbour, as far as you kiow?
118 A: Well, he is che key person for us to
['9 contact, and we were discussing with Mr Becker for what
29 actions we can &ke ta recaver the lost money,
@1 MR BARON: Can we have this marked as the
2 next exhibit please.
@ (Young Deposition Exhibit No,
4 18 marked for identification)
5___MRA BARON: Mr Young, [ want to show you a

fage 80
{t] already, it had reached that point.
fn  Q: After that time, did Mr Barbour contact you
9 about the possibility of forgiving the lcan guarantee?

i A Yes.

ts§ Q: Can you describe ~ how did he do that? By
{51 telephone?

= A Telephone.

Q: What were the conversations?
» Az The conversation was similar, He explained
{1 to me the Forum will be closed, it will no longer exist, o
1) something like that, and the problem has to be resolved;
{12 %0, therefore, the issue is quite pressing and usgent, and
bt Hong Kong and USA. pracuicall -  asy nor e the word
\'] practi -1 oy not use
051 ‘bexging” - was practically asking him to conusider our
ne position.
tn1 Q: Did there come a time when you were advised
(19 that the National Policy Forum had missed s payment for the
(e first tioe? Were you advised of that?
fx3  A: The conversation was not one time, more
{211 than one time, and the first approach was :nnd our yache and
23 cverydung is fine, repayment is going on, then the
13 second tire, [ believe, is the time they have defaulted one
241 of the payments and moved it to the last payment.

ps G Let me make sure we understand. There has
Page 61

B make that payment was aoved to the back end of the loan
u  A: Correct.

5  O: The loan was extended by another 3 months,

@  A: Cogrect

m  Q: [s that what you were referring to?

A Yes.

™ Q: Was there any forgiveness Jf the loan in

(1q connection with that event?

{11 A: No.

(n  Q: Thereafter, were you advised that the

#3 National Policy Forum had again failed {0 make a payment
due to the bani: on the loan which had been guaranteed?

L4 A l.an:rllenm;l;d-&omourcoumdm

{16 payment was stop

) pao: [ believe the testimony has been that that

'8 ma’nobugaﬁon.a loan payment, that was due in April of

(19 !

Fa  A: I believe so.

@) Q: Now, when that ocurred, did you get any

z2 calls froma Mr Barbour, or anybody else, relative to the

1231 issue of trying 1o get you to lforgive the obligation?

re  A: After the —

MR AECKER: Afrer the default)

- rss——————
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{1l document which has been marked as exhibit no. 18.1tisa
@ letter from you to Mr Barbour dated June 28, 1996. First,
M am [ correct that by this time you are aware that the foan
0 is in defanit? .
ri A Yes,
®m  Q: Thetefore, the collateral that had been
 posted was forfeit?
@ 3: gorrect. .
o : Did you get any response to your lener 10
ity Mr Bachour, the letter dated June 28, 19967
() A: !don't think so. Never.
('3 MR BECKER: May the record reflect, referring
(131 to the exhibic, that My Young in that letter of June 28,
(14 1998 to Mr Barbour conctudes with the sentence: *I request
(19 you sincerely to instruct your people to continue to repay
Q] mclvqanmmmmmmgowr.
Ity ‘'oung Depasition Exhibit No.
e 19 marked for identification)
119 MR BARON: Let tne show you a document marked
P Young 19. It is on the stationery of Fredesick W.
@11 Volcansek, 5. dated Wednesday, fuly 10, 1996,
@y First of a)l, other than recently in
{23 connection with the current investigation into this whole
24 uansaction, were you aware of the existence of this
letter?

Page 64
M A: No.
@ Q: ln this letrer Mr Volcansck says, and ] am
[ qQuoting - this is a Jetter to Mr Barbour from
{8 MrVolcanseis he says: T have never asied for any cooney
18 accept for the six $5,000 payments which were in accordance
] with our written agreement of July 13, 199% and of which
M only one remains. For my efforts with Ambrous Young, you
M know that [ have only requested one of your limited *pairs
™ of Reagan cuff linis™. Do you see that paragraph?

it A: [ saw this paragraph. Yes. .
(11  Q: Did you have any understanding ac any time,

bz prior to recently when you saw this letter, of what if any

(3 &nn@m;m:m\folamkmdmm cither the RNC

(14 &d?lc?&ﬁowroﬁcyFonm?mdmhwwmmgmz
L]

('q A: Nothing atail.

% Q: Did you have any understanding throughout

{tm this period of what Mt Volcansek's business was, how he

{'9 earned his living? .

29 A: Mothing at alt. All T understand he is

21 working for ,

3  Q: Anything more specific than that?

@3 A: He works for Mr Mosbacher, is ¢employed by
24 Mr Mosbacher the former Secretary of Cgmmcrce.

25 Q: Did vou have any idea what he did for
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11 Mr Mosbacher? it Richards. Page &2
@ A Noide, @ A Yes. B

®  (Young Deposition Exhibit No.
{4} 20 marked for identification)

@ Q: itappears that you faxed it to Mr Richard
14} Richards. Do you see these two documenits?

18 , 30 [ wrote a letter which nothing has been mentioned
1N Mmmmmmmh:m

(1 evervbody said: You now, the way will be this way to

1% winning the election, so [ also joined the crowd.

ey Q: You sent him 2 congratulatory letter in

s which you dida't tnake any reference to the outstanding

®  Q: Let me show you a document which has now g A Yes E___.q
(6 been macked Young Deposition Exhibit 20 dated Seprembet 3, ®  Q: Did you know that Mr Richard Richards was il
M 1996.Itis a letter from you to Haley Barbour. M going to send that September 17 letter to Mr Barbour?
m  A: [ remember that letter, yes. m  A:ldid not know.
@ Q: What was the occasion for you writing this g Q: You just got a copy of it?
po letter to Mr Bacbour? g A: ] just got 2 copy, but I did call him and
i A: You asked me caclier when Mr Barbour t11} complained to him and saidl: "“You got we into the mess.
{13 contacted me and | wrote him a letter asking him (0 honour 112 Please get me out of the mess”.
113 the repayment, after that | lost contact with him. One of ¢#d  G: I think you described earlier in your
(141 the telephone conversations, I believe around that time, i4 deposition that Mr Richard Richards, along with some
(15 before that, was not pleasant, 3o 1 wrote this letter. (18 others, had spoken (0 you to persuade you to make the loan
(&  Q: Let me stop you there. Can you tell us 118 guarantee?
12 about that conversation? pn A Correct
(i A: [none of the telephone conversations { ¢ Q: To your knowiedge, did this letter of
i asked iim to honour the repayment, which ended not very {153 Mr Richards have any positive effect of getting anybody to
@n pleasant. 9 ke stcps o protect your interests in the loan guarantee?
gq  Q: What did he say in respect of your telling Ry A: I wassometimes anticipating that
{28 him he ought to honour the repayment? (23 Mr Richard Richards letrer to Haley alerting him for
28 A: 13aid: "Please take me as your friend so 2% possible actions, litigations, could move Ms Barbour to do
@4y { can take you as my fiend”; in plain language, we have (o {2+ something.
Wm_gomer's commitment. @5 Q: Do you know whether Mr Richards ever got an
=, Page 58 Page 69
{1 @Q: What did he say to you? (11 answer to his letter of September 17, 19962
m  A: Noanswer. He didn't reply. 2  A: [don't chink so, because he later told me
. Q: This is in the telephone conversation? [ that he was also ignered by Haley.
“ta1  A: Telephone conversation. After that we lost %  Q: [ wantto go back in time a little bit.
L g coneact. 5} Did there come a time when Mr Barbour came to Hong Kong for
M MR BECKER: You are describing 2 telephone (8 a second titne to meet with you? | am going back ist time.
@ conversation that occurred between you and Mr Barbour some m You described the first time in the summer of ‘9% when
| =1 time after your letter of June 28, 1996 to Mr Barbour? 9 Mr Barbour came and you had the meeting on the yacht and he
iy THE WITNESS: That's right. @ said about forgiving the debt. Wasn't there a second time -
po MR BECKER: And prior to September ‘962 et when Mr Barbour came to Hong Kong? )
vun  THE WITNESS: That's right. p)  A: That's right A second time, ‘,
nz MR BARON: Some time between the june letter 1a  Q: And then you went to Beijing?
(13t and the September letter? 13 A That's right.
(147 Az So I 'want to make up the reladionshiip so we 4 Q; When did thet ocour?
{15 can still continue the efforts of the recavering of the {151 A: That was much later, much later to Beijing,

(vs something like November, something like that.

un MR BECKER: November what, 19957

(19  THE WITNESS: ‘95,

9t MR BARON: I realise we are jumping back in

oy time, but [ realised 1 didn’t ask you about that wip. In
121 November of “95 Mr Barbour et you in Hong Kong?

2 matter regarding the loan? @ A: No.lbelicve he flew to Beijing himself.
[z A: Nothing at all, hoping he will reply and wy @ You met him in Beijing?
{24 contact me. @4 A: | mec him in Beijing.
e85 ___Q: Did you get any reply? @5 Q: Did you pay your way op that trip?
Page 67 Page 70
1 Az No. M A: [paid my way, yes.
@ Q: Any telcphone call? m  Q: To your knowledge, did Mr Barbour
m A No. m  A: He said his way.
]  Q: Any letter? @  O: You didn’t pay Mr Bacbour’s way?
M A No. A: Notatail
® MRBECKER: We are talking ahout no replies ® Q@ There was 2 meezing in Beijing with the
™ or response to Mr Young's letters of Sepiember 3, 1956.  Forcign Minister of the Pecpie’s Republic?
m  THE WITNESS: From that particulas moment, at m A Yes
@ that peint on, it was lost. He never contrcred me. M Q: Who else was on the trip? There was you,
o BARON: Even to this day have yi. 3 ever {19 there was Mr Barbour; do you recall who cisc was on the
{11 heard from Mr Barbour, or anybody on his behall, since June {1y wip?
(12} of 1996, the phone cail you described? ta A Mr Richards.
(1  A: Nothing That's the saddest part. That's 3 Q: Richard Richards?
[*4] thz saddest . 14  A: Richasd Richardy,
(t5 MRS -Lumﬂwwfwam'hichl ps Qi Was MrVolcansek on the trip?
1@ will have marked as Young 21. 4 A: Idon't recall. Maybe. 1 don't recall.
1 (Young Deposition Exhibit Nos. ) B H Hcmlshth.avebc.enbutma_rqnolm?
(3 R ot O S e .
\ % am gaiag to show "9 - i , :
o oy [a: Q: Mﬂﬁsocasimwhgnmeremdﬁs .~

oy two letters: one is dated September 17,1996 and itis a
1) letter sent by Richard Richards to Haley Barbour and that
-] hu‘.be‘glmkzquouns Deposition Exhibit 21.

=4 : Yes.

@} meeting with the Foreign Minister, did Mr Basbour have any
RA conversations with the Foreign Minister?

= A Yes .

g4 G: Did you have any conversations with the

Q: The second document is marked Young exhibit

e}
{251 22, It is dated September 17, 1996 from you to Mr Richatd _

8 Forcign Minister?

A n

e S LN
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. A: No. f11 Q:'Did you have any discussions with him
o Q: Were photographs taken of this gathering? @ during the trip sbout what was occurring?
& @  A: Every occasion the Chinese have, they take ™ A: Nothing, because the trip to everyone is a
7w pictures for their file. 4 baring trip.
% Q: Did you have - was a photograph taken of 8 O Again, lapologise for going buck in
- rot;? i i . ] U] chrggombutmhzdn'cmmmp.
mn : Itis not with me, taking pictures o m you have: airy understanding or opinion as
m everybody together. ® 1o why Mr Barbour asked you to g0 on the wip to meet hir
@ Q: Did you get a copy of the photograph? M in Beijing?
poy Az 1think so. it A: ldom't
pq  Q: Do you know whether Mr Barbour got 1y Q: You don't know?
113 photographs of the occasion? pa A No.
" A ldon'tknow, % (Young Deposition Exhibit No.
9y Q: When you met with Senator Dolc and Speaker 09 23 crarked for identification)
. [ Gingrich, were photographs taken of the meeting? 1195 MR BARON: Let me show you what has been
o opg A Yes. ) 1189 marked Young exhibiz 23, it is a lemter dated October 16,
#: (m @t Did you get pictures of that? #7 1996 from Mr Richards to Haley Barbour, and ask if you have
T opm A Yes 118 seen that before?
i @: Of both those meetings? 9 A: [ didn’t sce this letter.
2 o A: Yes. e O At the ime ir was sent?
- @ Qi MrYoung, just 30 the record is clear: | @Y A: Even afterwards | didn't see this letter.
@ take it that the circumstances of the mecting with the RA  Q: Is this the first e You have ¢ver seen
2y Foreign Minister in Beijing was a public event; in other @A i
=4 words, were a number of peaple i the room? 29 A: | belizve 30.
gg__A: [ belicve 30. More than 30, [ belicve. &5 __Q: We obtained the original copy of it from
Pagn 72 Pae 75
f] Q: Was Mr Barbour scated close to - in i1 Mr Becker, that's why | was wondering whether you had seen
2 proximity to the Foreign Minister? (A it before. It doem:'t show 2 copy to you and you may not
A Yes ™ have seen it
. @ Q: In fact, T think was description was he was @ MR BECKER: Let's be very cleas. Ix this the
.. {8 scated next te him? I8 first tine you have ever seen it? [ don’t think you mean
2 m A Theyhave a format like a round - likea U # this moment today by your question. ! mean, as a result of
*ype of chair arrangement and the first row and second row M this investigation all the documents that were produced to
) and mostly they are Chinese. ™ the Committee were produced with Mr Young's authotisation
m  Q: Where was Mr Barbour seated relative to the ™ and approval and he has copies of them, including the
pa Foreign Minister? no October 16, 1996 Richards letter, but it is a volume of
pg  A: There is a center chair, Mr Basbour and the i documents and he may not recall each one.
(71 minister were seated each other facing. a1 MR BARON: Let me rephrase the question: [
a3 Q: Do you know whether Mr Barbour had any 113 take it thar you did not see the letter at the titne that
114 private meeting with any Chinese officials, Foreign 04 Mr Richards sent it back in October of 19562
e gl.mum‘ ister or anybody eise? Do you know? Bg Az Correct
et A: 1don’t know. I don't think 30, (tq  Q: [ also take it frotp what your counsel has
rn Q: You have no knowicdge? 17 said that in the course of gathering documents to produce
p& A I have no knowledge, but I do know nothing 1w for this investigation this document was one that was
(o because the time js limited. They wanted to see the Great 1o obuained anct has been produced with your permission?
12 'Wall and that sort of thing. @ A Correct.
@1 O Did you and My Barbour [cave Beijing @y Q¢ Do you krow whether Mr Richards ever
2 together or did you go separately? 22 received any reply o this lecter or any other effort he
%  A: Sepanate. =z wade 10 contact Haley Barbour?
Ry  Q: You went back to Fong Kong? mq A ldon't
@8 ___A: I went back 1o Hong Kong. He went back, =3 __Q: You don’t know?
Pate 7 Page 78
{1 according to my understanding, to some place in the United o A: Idon't know.
/@ States or something. @  Q: Am | cotrect that ultitnately a settlement
M Q: Did you leave Beijing before he 1eft? B was reached regarding the loss that was incusred based upon
{9 A lthink so, yes. 4 the default of the National Policy Forum and the loan
&  Q: MrYoung, why did you go to Beijing with {5 guarantee that hud been entered into by Young Brothers USA,
&3 Mr Barbour; what was the reason for going? I&; is that correct?
m MABECKER: | think he testified that he met @1 A: Correct.
™ Mr Basbour there, m  Q: What was, if you recall, the extent of the
& MR BARON: Why did you go to Beijing to meet © loss originally when there was a default?
1o Mt Barbour in Beijing? my Az During the default our loss was about
t1  A: The trip was suggested by Me Bachour. {+1) $800,000.
(17 O What did he say to you was the reason that ¢ Q: Before you reached a sertleent, what was
' made the trip worth taking? 115 the initial t? How much collateral was lost
. Az He wanted me to accompany him o China. e nnuﬂ?:’o
(*s] That's altl. No other reasons. | wied to discourage that s A re that? You mean before the
g because I am not interested, 1 was not interested. (tq serdement?
n Q: But you went? mn Q: Correct.
py A Butas a friend whoever wanis me to iy A: About $1.5 million.
['# accompany them, particularly in his position, so [ went (st Q: As a result of the settiement, what was the
{20 refuctantly. zn negotiated resolution?
@y Q: I'msorry? @21 A The resolution we got $800,000 back and
zn A Rejuctandy. @z later it changed to sevenfifty and then we lost about
@ Q: Did you ever have any discussions with @3 $800,000 plus interest, close to $1 million.
{2t Mr Barbour after the trip about the trip? @q  Q: Mr Young, do you have any scnse or opinion
St mfene b sein an 25 as to why Mr Barbour felt that he could cotne to vou not
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{1 long after the loan guarantee had been entered into and
71 seek to have you agree to forgive the loan the way we have
@ described that, that is the collateral wouid be cifectively
4 forfeited?
159 MR BECKER: Counsai, [ don’t want him to
8 speculate on why Mr Barbour did certain things. If you
m want to ask him if he did or said or authorised anyone to
{81 do or say anything on his behalf that would have encouraged
@ Mr Barbour to come to him, I think that would be the
(10 appropriate question,
11 MR BARON: Let me rephrase it: Do you have
{127 any basis for understanding why Mr Barbour felt he could
{131 approach you and ask you to forgive the loan guarantes?
ps MR PERRY: Again, [ think he still can’t
(15) answer.
(1] MR BECKER: [ don't want you to speculate
{t11 about what Mr Barbour is or is not thinking, because you
9} can't do that, but you can tell him whether or niof you did
{*A anything or suthorised anyone to encourage Mr Barhour to
@0 come to you. .
£it  THE WITNESS: I did not authorise anyone to
Z2 encourige Mr Barbour to default the loan, and I personally
@ still remain puzzied for why the loan was defaulted.
% MR BARON: Mr Young, I took the deposition of
5 Mr Richard Richards and | have the transcript here. In the

' " Special Investigation

m THE SS: He asked to solicit my

@ assiscance to see if there is anybody interested.
™ MR BARCN: [s that the only time you had any
4] interaction with Mr Mosbacher?

Page 80

5 A: That's iy the issue we discussed.
@ Q: Is that the oaly time you met with him?
W Al Yes.
m  Q: That was in Heong Kong?
® A: In Hong Xong.
it Q: Was there anybody clse there besides

181 Volcansek, Mosbacher and yourself?

1121 A: Nobody else.

13 Qi About when was this, do you recall?

psf  A: I really do not remember.

nst Q: Let's see if we can figure out. We have in

115 the summer of '95 the first time Mr Barbour meets you in
11 Hong Kong.At the end of November of '95 is the trip to
(18 Beijing. Does it fit somewhere in there? .

ng  A: Somewhere in between.

@0 Q: The fatrer part of '95?

Ry A: [don't quite remmember. If you really want

22 to know the time I have to go back and look up my file.1
(231 still have sorae information he¢ sent to me about oil company
24 investment.

rs) MR BECKER: Are you abie to tell Mr Baron, by

i1 m 78 Plﬂt 1]
"191 course of my questioning of Mr Richards, and [ was {11 your best estimate, if the meeting with Mr Mosbacher and
@ particularly focusing on the money that was {ost, the loss 21 Mr Volcansek in Hong Kang occurced before the breach?

i that was incurred, which was approximately $800,000, | ™  THE WITNESS: | really do not remember,

M9 asked hiim this question, and I am reading from the @4 MR PERRY: Let me note for the record that

“{@ transcript and I will show you the transcript if you have {8 may have an objection with respect to the scope of the
(% any question of the context. My question to him was: {8 investigation for conversations and potential transactions
1 "Did you believe it was dishonorable niot to pay i?™ M that we are teferring to with Mr Mosbacher. 1 am not sure
71 Thaeis to pay tise money back His answer was: '] did, ™ if this is something you are discussing in terms of
"'m and [ do, the other one..”", he is referring to the @ whatever efse we have discussed today orifitis a

{101 800,000, .. but there is nothing wrong with it as far as 10y different topic or what, but let me leave it at that.

{11) legality, it was just 2 promise unkept'™. # MR BARON: For the record, Mr Volcansek is 2

122 That's the text. Putting aside issues of (a1 Bgure who is in the narrative from the very beginning and
u®n legality, | don't want to try to resolve those here. 113 1 am trying to figure out what Mr Volcansek's role is

(14 MR PERRY: You mean putting aside legality (4 throughout. He is certainly a figure who has played 2 role
115 under US election laws? 09 in this entire matter. I can't tell yet what the Mosbacher
n8 MR BARON: Yes. Leave that aside. 16 thing has to do witl it.

v Do you agree with agree or disagree with pn MR BECKER: Let's ask the question very

119 whether Mr Richards’s conclusion that it was dishonorable e simply: Did the conversation chat you had with

ust for that guarantee not to have been repaid o you? (19 ¥ir Mosbacher have anything at all, anything remotely ot
20 A: In business practice YBD treat this as a 29 indirectly or directly to do with political contributions

@1} business transaction, giving a loan and return. ina @+ or politics or the election of officials to any position at
@2t business transaction we do look at it this way, yes. iz all?

231 G: Asdishonorible? @3 THE WITNESS: Nothing at alf. Nothing at

R4  A: Asabreach that could create loss, yes. [ e all.

125 don't know whethey it is dishonorable or not. I don’t know (@5 MR BAAON: Mr Young, [ really just have a few
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the words. | cannot say Mr Barbour is dishonorable. I can
say he has changed his mind on not to pay.
MR BECKER: You don't know why?

m
@
o]

s THE WITNESS: I don't know why, yes, really,
s MR BECKER: He hasn't —
(9 THE WITNESS: He never came to explain to me.
1 MR BARON: Do you know Mr Mosbacher?
w A Yes.
m O: How did you happen to meet him?
o1 A: Mr Volcansek introduced e,
{11} Q: When was tha?
21 A: One of the trips he made to Hong Kong.
013 Q: Mr Mosbacher accompanied Mr Volcansek?
{14/  A: Yolcansek accompanied Mr Mosbacher.
f1s1 Q: He inwroduced Mr Moshacher and you?
ve  A: Yes.
™  Q: What occurred? Was it a business meeting?
18 A: During that time he had a subject that
{'9) required substantial investment.

e Q: A substantial investment?

i A Investnent. So { looked at it and tried 0

(z21 help him, but the amount is too big. It needs samething
{zn like 2 half billion dollars US.

MR BECKER: The "he" you are talking about is

"} more questions.

@  You testified that Mr Richards, Richard

@) Richards, among others, asked you or suggested that you
(4 should make the loan guarantee that Mr Barbour was secking.
5 Do you recall your testimony to thac effect?

®  A: (Witness nodding).

m MR BECKER: You must speak your answer,

m  THE WITNESS: Yes.

@ MR BARON: What was My Richard’s argument to

(165 you that you shouid do it? On what basis did he urge you
{11 to do this?

122 A: There was not much argument,

(13 @: [ don't paean it in an aggument of

{14 confroncation. I miean tying to persuade you,

(t§  A: Persuasion. It was niot so much persuasion.

{te Just say for me, which I am retiring, waybe for my next
(17 generation to oake some friends internationally. That's

t'w all. That's why we resist consaantly, because the

19 friendship making too costly. ) .

1 Q: Do you know whether Mr Richards, Richard

(21 Richards, has any financial investments in mainland China?
3 A: 1 do not know, but [ don't think so.

@1 G: Without getting into any details: Does YBD

s] Hong Kong have business investments in China?

Re}
(z5_Mr Robery Mosbacher? ES__A: Yes.

-t

v o,

vl

Willae Renorting Comnpanv. Inc.

-~
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+ MR BARON: Mr Young, thank you very much. 1

't have any more questions. Mr Perry has an opportunity
™ to ask questions.

4} MR BECKER: Let's take five minutes.

151 (Short Recess)

EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FGR THE MAJORITY

L]

m COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS
o 8Y MR PERAY:

®  Q; MrYoung, has YBD Hong Kong ever done any

{194 business with the United States government?

M As No.Absolutefy not.

ttz  Q: Has YBD USA ever done any business with the

1131 United States government?

14 A: No.Nothing at all.

s @: Have you, or anybody associated with cither

{19 of those companies, ever asked Haley Burbour or the NPF or
17 the RNC to assist those companies in doing business with
{15 the United States government?

nw A: No.

r:  Q: Let me talk for a2 motmnent about your trip to

{21 China that we discussed a little eastier. Did you, or any

=2 Young Brothers business, benefit financially as a result of

[ or current clienits together with Young Brothers?

@ A: No.Nothing ar all, Please remember now,

™ if anybody comes to us with a proposition like that we will
iz muitinexchznse for some favours. We wouid never do
e -

@  Q: Could ] ask you to make 2 look at what has

7 been marked as Young exhibit 21, it is the September 17,
m l9§6!;mrﬁ‘om0ickkichudstoﬂaleyhbonr.

] : Yes.

g Q: If'you could please curn to the second page

(1] of chac letter. In the Grst full paragraph there is a

12 reference o “business opportunitics™. it is the fourth

13 line from the bottom.

e Az Yes.

e Q: Could you take a look at the sentences that

(& surround that phrase for 2 moment.

. (Witness ing document)

| A He siid - | read the sentence: “Mr Young

9 2and I were all going to China foe the purposes of seeing if
R we could facilitate sothe business in China that Mr Young
241 had in mind®, and that I object 10 because I have never had
#3 any business in ray mind nor could be. That's Mr Richards's

{23 your trip with Haley Barbour to China? @) Own wriling.
g A No. @ Q: So Mr Richards’s staierent ihere is not
28 Q: Is it fair (0 say that you made that rip £9 _accurate?
Page 54 Pags 4T
{1 as a favour to Haley Barbour? 0 A: Not accurate on that. My letter to confirm

@ A {won'tsay “s favour™. It is a friend who

o asked me to accompany hisn. I was just a formality to

t§ remain in friendship.

™ Q: Can you dexcribe the type of reception

% piven by the Chinese poverrunent 1o Haiey Barbour on that

np?

A: The reception is, | would say ~ § will
™ give a race: 1 would say third class of lower, -
g Q: DO you know why that type of ceoeption was
11 givea to Halcy Bubour?
iy A Much later 1 wis puzzied why they do thae,
{13 because as 2 Party Chairman for China they always want io
e win friendship from the Unitexl States, and later 1 raised
s duqmmdunuﬂtmpemd&mdsvboddat&e

leteer, 1 acn talking about coy lener of
condrming e advance which [ axn refering  the loan
proceedings.
Q: Iy it Shir to sy that the letter we are
oz, Sepomnber 17, 1996 wrirten by Mr Richards, was
purpose of rying to persuade Mr Barbour 1

p® O Is part of this Jetter Mr Richards, a5 you

R understand it, was informing Mg Bazhout that Young Brodwers
17 might bring a iawsuit?

('@ A: Correct. That was ayy incention.

9 O Yesterdy we discossed a feow isamext Peter

 theylowered down Mr Barbour. That's the answer | 2 Chapagan beiefly.
@  Q: Can you describe the position heid by the py A Yes
-] ign Minister that Mr Baxbour met with? za @ Does Peter Chapman have comprehensive
m A ign Ministey is the Foreign Minister, 7% knowiedge regarding the transaction we have been talking
@aq except he carries 2 VP tile calied Viee Prerier. 2 abowt today?

Q: Does he have 2 signi amoust of 2% __A: No.Nothing All he understands is that

Pap S Page 88

11 within the PRC? (1 the Fogumn owwe us money and we are IYYing to recover.
@  A: Besides foreign affsirs, of which under his m  O: Could you please take 2 Jook at the
M jurisdiction he has to take orders frowa the top. m document that has been marked as exhibit 12 today. Itisa
w  G: Did you have any conversations with the # Scptersher 23, 1994 memorandum by Mr Becker o you.
= Forcign Minister during your trip with Haley Barbour? 5 A Yes
'™ . ..A: Nathing at all. The entire t7ip I was & Q: Could T ask you, please, to take 2 look at
M sitting in there listening. m the third page of the memo. Let me read the first sentence
® " Q: During that China trip, or at any other time, m on that page: "With this in mind, 2s you have instructed,
m did you discuss business oppornunities for any of the Young ™ ail considerations have been mude to assure that no daim

110 Brothers companies with Haley Barbour?
{1 A: No, Nothing af all,
03 Q: When we spoke yesterday Mr Baron asked you
- about 2 company called Textron and asked you whether Haley
Barbour had ever proposed or suggr—ted that one of the
'3 Young Brothers companies do business with Textron. Did
(18 that type of arrangement ever occur?
m A Textron company for invoilvement with
118 Young Brothers was first time [ ever heard from Mr Baron

(19 yesterday.

2 Q: So Haley Barbour never suggested any
Rt business?
Rt A: Neveratall, nor we approached him or him

3 approached us.
s  Q: Did Haley Barbour ever discuss with you any

v v aalece ba rraisld heinn Ane nf hie fnemer

{rof and no viclation of Jaw could result from YBD USA serving
{19 as a loan guarantor”.

13 MrYoung, do you recail instructing yous

113 attofneys to assuge that no claim and no viclation of law
(14 could result from YBD USA serving as a [oan guaranator?
(1si  A: No,Idid not, and in fact when Mr Benton

(ts] Becker setded this case we have to face the auditing. We
{tn submit the settlement agreement, because of that clause we
(18} cannot write off the loan.

tis) MR BPECKER: I don't know if you understand

t20] the questicn.

@1 (Counsel conferring with witness)

R2] MR PERRY: Let's try that 2gain. With ) i

@3l respect to the sentence 1 read, do you recall instructing
f24) your counsel to review the proposed arrangement for the

st {oan guarances and make sure it was legal?
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| iy A: That is correct. Absolutely, We rpust

| 3 abide by the laws of the United States.

|3y @Q: Do you recall your counsel comumunicating to
| 4 you a conclusion on that subject?
1’:51 A: Yes.
L
' m  A: The conclusion was that qur counsel advised
| (a5 us everyehing is legal, we are well protected for
| m proceeding with the loan, not for the defauit,

g Q: Have you ever had an occasion to discuss
| 11) the financial information of YBD USA with Haley Barbour or
. 12 with anybody at the NPF or RNC? :
vy  A: No,we didn't,

|1 Q: Do you know if anybody provided hnancial
| v information on YBD USA to Haley Barbour or the NPF or RNC?
4 s A ldonot:’noov.}dnmm

171.. Q: Do jou w if anybody provided information
“j-im:heomslﬁpsmeoMDMKmm}hley
1" Barbous, the NPF or RNC?

| 22 A: 1 do not know, but | don't think so.

‘211, MR BECKER: Well, at any time?

%< MR PERAY: | amn calking about during the time
immmxmm 1996.

- MA BECKER: Well, Mr Richards's letter speaks

28 to that question. Mr Young has already testified to that

Q: Can you tell me what that conclusion was?

-Special kavestigation
@ -
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{1 Q: Inthe ggurse of the existence of YBD USA,
{2 from the tunic it %as crzazed until today, afthough you have
@ testified that there have been occasions when they have
{4 looked into invesument oppostunitics, they have not
{8 consummuted, completed, any acquisitions of major
% propettics or mAjoL investments, is that correct?
m  A: That's also correct
m  Q: 50 thzr YBD USA, in and of itseif has not
@ generated any substantial revenues aver the yeary?
(1  A: Rental coliection. If the loan was not
{t1] defaulted, we were earning substantial interest, and by
12 that we have to pay withholding tax and the interest will
03 be remmaining in the US a3 carnings.
i1y Q: The earnings, for exampie, off the rental,
t1g I think there was testimony it was about §1,200 2 month, it
(18 Wﬂiﬂovt much M::Y-
n : Yes and oo, but in the 1 think
[vey it was more than that. carly years
t'm  Q: We are not talking 2bout substantial
[0 nonicy,
ry At Ofcourse.
= MR BECKER: I think Mr Young is talking about
1y the interest earned on the CDs that were the property of
@q YBD USA That $2 miillion in CD's can generate a good deal

Page 90
fi ‘on other matters with respect to conversations with

@-Mr Young and Mr Barbout in Hong Kong.

m: MR PERRY: With respect to what you talked

@ about on the yache?

W A: Yes. You are talking about the information

¥ pravided, . )

@ Q: What [ am trying (0 ask about is the
n'owmummmmmmm

‘ bl Q: There was no discussion of that

s

| w1 A: No.

pa Gz - with Haley Barour, the NPF or RINC?
1y ArNe

pap G Did there come a time when YBD USA was
s m{@mmmamw

L s Yes.

#7  G: Can you describe whes that occusred?

e A: ARter the forming of YBD USA there were

several invesupent opportunitics approached us, one of

 which is nearby Washington, Matilyn, a soltware compaoy.

pq  Q: Was it your intention during the time frame

ra bemleSlmdlMorl”SdmﬂDb’SAmuldwa

(2 of interest.
Page 33

1 THEWITNESS: When we were wiring the money

@ o the US we put it in the deposit and oa that interest

o carned we have 10 pay tax anyway.

@i MR BARON: As the CDs matured ~ a3 the

8 National Policy Forum paid off an instalment on the loan,

™ am 1 not correct that ane of the CDs thar YBD USA had

m purchased was thwen cancelled and the money went back 10 YBD

m Hong Xong, Jid it not?

m A Yes

poy MR BECKER: In repayment of tive loan
vy THE WITNESS: Yes. Correce.

tva MR BECKER: - from YBD Hong Kong 1o YBD USA.

(& There would come & time. Mr Baron, when that loan would be
4 repaid in full and then there would be substantial interest
(15 zained by YBD USA.

pe MR BARON: That didn't happen because the

1A loan was defaulted.

uw  Ac That's true.

(tm  Q: During that peviod I think about $55,000 in

20f interest was earned.

@1 A: Legally ing, and if the
2 MR BECKER: I don’t think there is any
[~ | tion pending.

ques!
g MR BARON: Can we agree that during that

29 _period about $55,000 was earned and that's what was off-set

@9 A: CorrectYes.
29 Q: And retain its US earnings?
Psge 91
i A Correct
M Q: Was there ever an occasion where you
m discussed your citizenship status with Haley Barbour?
# A: No,ldida't
st MR PERRY: [ will stop there at this point.
@ MR BARON: [ have a couple of questions.
o] RE-EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE MINORITY
L] COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS
e ] BY MR BARON:
g Q: Aol correct, Mr Young, that Richard

{t11 Richards was familiar with YBD USA from its inception?
3 A: Basically, yes.
pa Q[ think you testified that Mr Becker and
{34 Mr EMY were there when the company was started?
9 : Yes.
(&  Q: Isjt not also true that Mr Richards was
{171 aware that the monies that YBD USA aeeded to contemplate
(r#t the shopping center deal that never went through came from
e YBD Hong Kong?
@ A: Yes.
@11 Qi He also would have been aware that the
21 $100,000 that was used to make the contributions back in
23 I”I&YBD USA were part of the monics that had come to
24 YBIA). from YBD Hong Kong?
: Correct.
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11 against — i
@ MRBECKER: ! don't know if that was during
m that period The $55,000 were interest earned on YBD USA's
{4 CDs that had been earned but not distributed and then
8 ultimately were distributed. [ am not sure what you mean by
& “during thst period”,
m  THEWITHESS: Up to that time.
o MR BARON: Thank you.
® MR BECKER: | am going to ask, with your

(i permission, so the record i3 clear, some matters if I may.

(1 MR BARON: Of course.
EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE WITNESS

121

Em B'f MR BECKER:

n4  Q: MrYoung, did Mr Courtelis know that YBD
119 Hong Kong was the parent of YBD USA?

va A Ofcourse.

(n Q: He knew that because - how do you know he
(4 knew thac? .

(11 A: Because he was giving us the suggestion to
20 incorporaic the y in the US by the company in Hong
@y Kong for the proposed corporation.

@ Q: You told him thav?

mn  A: Hoid who?

a4 Q: Told Mr Courtelis that information

- ah

Miller Rennrting Company, Inc.

&

)

(-
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t ‘'t need to tell him that
ey Q: Did Mr Courtelis know that YBD Hong Kong
G | fundec\tf YBD USA for the shopping center pucchase?
T e A Yes.
s  Q: Did Mr Courtelis knaw that YBD Hong Kong
- mndcgrYBD USA for the Team 100 1991 contributions?
m A Yes.
#  Q: How do you know that Mr Courtelis knew
18] that? Because of whar?
(11 A: Because of the money we have wired and
tt1] ready to pay him, and [ remember he has asked you a
1171 question whether the money was really in the bank and you
(19 told him yes.
peg  Q: And you told Mr Courtelis, did you not,
115 sir, that YBD Hong Kong was providing the money to YED USA?
17 ey A: Correct.Anymore questions?
£ 7 Q: You did not intentionaily conceal that
. (8 information from anyone thereafter, did you?
ps  A: No.There was no reason.
@or  Q: I want to ask you some questions about the
» Y loan guarantee, if [ may.
.. @3 Did you have any understanding, agreement,
=t 73) contract of any form, with Mr Barbour with respect t¢ the
R4 loan guarantee thatr you have not testified (o today?

A2 Pagasa
Q: You understand my question?
m A [ understand your question.
™ Q: My question, and [ want to &y to get you
14 to answer this as directly as you can, sit, and that is:
& Mr Richards writes to Mr Barbour int Seprember of 1996 that
(@ Mr Young and YBD Hong Kong wouid consider some degree of
m forgiveness of the Forum loan to the Signet Bank if
m ero:x‘_ng of YBD Hong Kong obtained some economic gain.
7] : No.
poy G My question is: Did you ever use that
{t1 phrase or words to that effect to Mr Richards?
21 A! Absolutely not.
(13 G Were those words accurate?
g A: Which words?
{t  Q: When Mr Richards used those words in his
(18 letrer to Mr Barbour.
01 A: No.That's wrong.
pe Q: Under what circumstances, if any ~ if you
9 can answer this question —
o1 A: Under whap
r1  O: Under what ciecumstances, if any, would you
{22 have ever considered forgiveness of the National Policy
233 Forum loan?
@4  A: There is no event like that. We would
(5]_never agree.

m

rs]__A: Nothing at ail. | have no agreement, no
Page 58
{1 engagement, no understanding, orally or in wyiting with

@ him.
m  Q: More spcificaily: Was Mr Bacbour, or
{4} anyone elsc associated with the Republican Party, supposed
. {5 to do anything at all on your behalf, or on behalf of YBD
%+ (8 USA,in return for the loan guarantee?
i A: Nothing atall.
Q: Did Mr Barbour, if you know, undertake to

¥ take any steps on your behalf of an economic basis in China
(10 during the China trip?
(1t A: Nothing,
it  Q: Did Mr Barbour at any time, or anyone else
113} associated with the RNC, ever, to your knowlerdge, undertake
04 any steps that would economically assist you or YBD Hong

115} Kong?

ney  A: No,

7 Q: Did you expect anybody to do that?
s A: Nothing atall.

(9 @: Had anybody ever promised you that they
20 would do that?
?m A:No. -
@ Q: Had anybody ever suggested or inferred that
@3 they would do that?
R4  A: No,but one of the questions, I don't
[25_remerber which gentleman asked me, maybe you, said do 1
Page 97
(M have investiments in China? I said yes. Remember, today if
@ you go to China to invest they treat you like a king. They
@ are supposed to help you, they are supposed to kiss you,
u} and we have investments down there, 30 we don't nced any
s help.
m  Q: "We" meaning YBD Hong Kong?
M  A: Yes.Idon't nced anybody to help me to
{9 investor money.
m  Q: When Mr Richards wrote to Mr Barbour in
110} September 1996 this lengthy letter where he spoke about the
('t} possibility of you receiving some economic advantage or
(2] economic gain as a pre<ondition ta forgiveness - do you
- recall that language in Mr Richards’s letter to Mr Barbou?
A: [ glanced at it. | didn't pay attention to
11§) it because that's his idea, noth‘m? to do with me.
(tey  Q: My first question, then - of course, [ am
- [ speaking of the letser of September 17, 1996 by
{18} Mr Richardas. Did you direct Mr Richards at any time, or
119y tell Mr Richards at any time, that if you received an
[20) €CONOMIC BAIN Of aN ECONOMIC sense, using the tefms in
{211 Mr Richards’s letter, that you would then consider
2 forgiveness?
@3 A: [ never did that. If anybody is suggesting
24 that, then [ am freed from the loan approach because 1 have

- e
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m  Q: if property owned by YBD Hong Kong,and [
@ don’t know cven imow if they own property in Australia,
M suddenly struck oil and it became worth moillions and
4} millicns of US dollars, wouid that occasion forgiveness
5 considesation by you, by YBD Hong Kong?
m  A: No, but would could consider another
M donation; that [ would do separacely.
@  Q: So there was nothing that would ever
M occasion you to consider forgiving the loan?
o A Yes, In one of my letters to Haley Barbour
111] 1 said: "Look, I try to raise money, but up no now I am
(12 unsuccessful®. What 1 mean by that is [ will try ro maybe
(13 persuade foreign co ions whom we know to give a
{14 contribution to the Republican, but I was not successful.
©15] That's what [ mean. Anymiore questions?
MR PERRY: I have one more if that's all

pe

(17 right with you.

(o] MR BARON: Are you finished, Ben?

tst MR PERAY: I have one more if he is Gnished,

oy MR BECKER: Go ahead.

1] AE-EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE MAJORITY
= COMMITTEE ON GOVEANMENTAL AFFAIRS

(o] BY MR PERRY:

3 €Q: Mr Young, do you know of any efforts on

2
251 behalf of China to support the Clinton campaign?
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1 A: No,{don't.[ have no relation with the
@ Chinese goverruanent officials, and in #act the Chinese
@ governunent officials look at us as a stubborn mule, because
@) noroually when we make investment in China people always
15| secure governaent assistance, but we went down there, we
15 buroped our hac here and there, toting our hats, so we don't
(M need that."We don't need their help. { don’t go
(o around doing that. That's our style.Anyway, if there is
® no moie questions [ want to say one thing.
[ will let you

pret MA BECKER: One more thing and

1] make your comment.

pa RE-EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE WITNESS
e BY MR BECKER:

44  Q: Picking up on my questions to you carlier,

(151 and { am referring now (o your letter of September 17, 1396
pe to Ms Richards wherein you write: "l confirm the receipt

("M of your letter to Mr Barbour of which you stated accurately
{161 the history of events and in turn made cryswal clear of

{t9 each individual's position during the period of events,

@0 therefors [ feed that whatever is involved in the decision

[ process of the loan repayment shall no doubt respect the
(21 reality with henour”. .

2%  Were you saying in your letter to Mr Richards

14 that Mr Richards's comments to Mr Barbour in his letter of

23 Seoternber 17, 1994 abatit economic gain as 3 pre-<condition
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{111 teavelled to London voluntarily to do this, that you

11 brought Mr Becker over here to both represent you and also
(13 to assist us in taking your deposition. I think it has

{141 been an i effort an your part and we are very
15 grateful for your heip.

nsi MR PERRY: I would like to convey the same

(11 thanks on behalf of the majority. I knaw you have gone out
L ga your way fo provide assistance here and we appreciate
{19 L.

- R THEWITNESS: Give my regards to Senator

@1} Glenn and give my revords to the majority leaders, and |

2 apologise that we have to face this sort of situation. 1
73 know it is not ooy Lwit. I don't know whose fult it is.
@24 MR BECKER: We would like 1o get it resolved

| lune 24, 1997 i CONFIDENTIAL ' Special Investigation
P# 101 :.: m 103 :
{1 to forgiveness was 20 accurate statement? (7 THE WITNESS: Yes. I would like to clear m
3 a: ;p g tha? 2 na:(l;hlhatrﬁ! Y
=] : Were you saying that? ™ ereupon, at 1.0 p.m., the deposition was -
W A No,no.What | am referring to is the @) adjourned) P positio
s histocy of the loan. Please pay attention to my sentence. &) .2
@ Each individual wha came 1o me and came 10 us lobhying us - -
[ for the loan, we agreed, and these people should respect m -
t8 the position and ask Mr Barbour to honour whatever he owes m
t7 us. That's what | mean. Nothing to do with the business. ™
11 MR BECKER: Now I have no further questions. (]
1] MR BARON: Mr Young said he wanted to make 2 (]
12} statement, 2
13 MR BECKER: Just 3 minute. May [ consuit ny
14 with you for one second? )
1 (Counsel conferring with witness) st
R STATEMENT BY THE DEPONENT (1%
an THE WITNESS: What [ want to say is thas [ on
g appreciate all your gentlemen’s efforts to come to London 118
19 t0 mect me. | arn voluntarily hege and [ have given you my |
9! true statement. Although right now [ am no longes a US 2
ay; subject, that does not men | am not a loyal Republican @1
=& supporter, and [ know you gentlemen are froay the democratic [
2% side, and so therefore [ personally view this whole event fr=]
[2¢F as purely the personal behaviour, | would say, of Mr Haley (-]
23, Barbout. [ don’t think it has anything to do with the (v
Page 102 Page 104
17 Republican Party. I am still respect Mr Barbour as a U] CERTIFICATE OF COURT REPORTER
m gentleman, but [ do not understand why he did chis to us. @ |, Helen Kennedy, Accredited Court
in the future if my members have opportunities, we ™ Repoarter, Member of the British Instinute of Verbatim
@ will still be friends and supporters of the Party. That's ] Repommuﬁﬁedmumcll:}wm.dohcebycuury‘
8 all | want to say, & that I took the: stenotype notes of the foregoing
A MR BARON: [ would like to make a statement ® deposition, and that the ipt thereof is a true and
‘M on the record. On behalf of the Comnmittee, and 1 accurate record transcribed to the best of my skill and
gspedﬁanyﬂleminoﬂlyw i Senator Glenn, I m ability.
{8 want to thank you, Mr Young, for having been, first of all, m [lurther certify that I 2o neither
i . SO (104 counsel for, related to, nor employed by any of the
! {4 courteous and helpful, and [ appreciate the fact that you (1] parties to the action in which this deposition was taken, —~

{12 and that [ am: not a refztive or empioyee of any attorney
1t3) or counsel employed by the parties heteto, nor financially L
D&} or otherwise interested in the outcome of the action.
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